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Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director HAND DELIVERY

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Betty Easley Conference Center

Room 110
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 {? &l 5 e J TX

Re: Strategic Technologies, Inc.'s Application for Authority
to Provide Alternative Local Exchange Service within the
State of Florida

Dear Ms. Bayo:

In accordance with Rule 25-24.810, Florida Administrative
Code, enclosed herewith for filing in the above-referenced docket
on behalf of Strategic Technologies, Inc. (*STI*) are an original
and six copies of STI's Application for Authority to Provide
Alternative Local Exchange Service within the State of Florida
(including Attachments 1, 2, 3, 3-A, 4 and 5 thereto). Enclosed
alsc is a check in the amount of $250.00 payable to the Florida
Public Service Commission representing the required filing fee for
the application.

Please acknowledge receipt of these documents by stamping the
extra copy of this letter "filed" and returning the same to me.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.

Sincerely,

éenneth AJ/Hoffman

KAH/Tl

cc: Mr. Robert Rubin
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Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0866

v
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Application Form
Authority to Provide Alternative Local Exchange :

Within the State of Florida

1. ‘This is an application for (check one): ?ﬂ O!Qﬂ"f//
o b —
Example, a certificated company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the original
certificate authority.
() Approval of assignment of existing certificate (10 a noncenificated company)
Example, a non-certified company purchases an existing company and desires (o retain the

certificate of authority rather apply for a new icate.
() Approval for transfer of control (to another certificated company)

Example, a company purchases 51% of a centificated company. The Commission must approve
the new controlling entity.

2. Name of applicant:
Strategic Technologies, Inc.
3. Name under which the applicant will do business:
Strategic Technologies, Inc.
4. If np&abk. Eksc provide proof of fictitious name registration. Fictitious name registration
: A -

5. A. National and Florida mailing addresses including street name, number, post office box, city,
state, and zip code.

Suuuﬂc Technologies, Inc.
730 NW 107 Avenue
Miami, FL 33172

B. Florida physical address including street name, number, post office box, city, and zip code.
Strategic Technologies, Inc.

730 NW 107 Avenue
Miami, FL 33172

Form PSCACMYV B (XX95)

Required by Chapler 364.337,F.S. DOCUMENT NUMEER -DATE

01235 FEB-28
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Structure of organization:

( ) Individual (X) Corporation

( ) Foreign Corporation () Foreign Partnership
( ) General Partnership ()  Limited Partnership
( ) Joint Venture ( ) Other, please explain

If applicant is an individual, partnership, or joint venture, picase give name, title, and address of legal
entity.

N/A

ﬁ::;l_:ﬂhamyduoﬁws!n.wamymﬁnhﬁttmfkhlm;lwWy
ljudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or any felony or of any crime, or

MMMmymhfmpmﬂn;Mmlfu,pLzuphh.

None

If incorporaled, please provide proof from the Florida Secretary of State that the applicant has
authority to cperate in Florida. See Attachment 1. o

Corporate Charter Number: ___P94000047928

. Please provide the name, title, address, telephone number, internet address, and facsimile number for

the person serving as ongoing liaison with the Commission, and if different, the liaison responsible
for this application.

Company: Robert . Rubin
President
Strategic Technologies, Inc.
730 NW 107 Avenue
Miami, FL 33172
(305) 229-6525
(305) 229-6566-lax

Application: Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esq.
Rutledge, Zcenia, Underwood, Purnell & Hoffman
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 420
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1841
(904) 681-6788
(904) 681-6515-fax

! Phuﬁnwummuﬁchmcnppﬁmphmﬂywﬁdmgmhulppmdmprwimw

exchange or altemative local exchange service.

None

. Has the applicant been denied certification in any other state? If so, please list the staic and reason for

denial,
No

. Have penalties been imposed against the applicant in any other state? 1f 50, please list the state and

reason for penalty.
No




14.

15.

16.

Please indicate how a customer can file a service complaint with your company.

The company will establish an 800 number to receive complaints from customers.
ﬂehﬁhmwﬂlhpmvﬂdwtﬂmmmrhwd ng at the time service is
esta ed.

Please complete and file a price list in accordance with Commission Rule 25-24.825.

Pursuant to Rul. 25-24.825, Florida Administrative Code, the price list will be filed
prior to providing service.

Please provide all available documentation that the applicant has the following
capabilities 10 provide altemative local exchange service in Florida.

A. ﬂmﬂﬂ_ﬁplhmn, Strate Tuhnoloﬁ Inc. (“STI") is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Lennar F‘l.:m'w.rallc Services, which is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Lennar Corporation. Lennar (NYSE: LEN) is a full service real
estate company., Lennar mdhhﬂthmﬂw in the United
States and has been ranked as Florida's number one Ider for many

ears. Lennar also engages in two complementary businesses—real estate

vestment and financial services. The book value of Lennar's assets at August
31, 1995, was approximately $580 million, and its revenues for the nine months
ended August 31, 1995, was lpprulﬂmr $596 million. A copy of Lennar’s
Form 10-Q for the quarterly ‘ August 31, 1995, is attached as
Attachment 2 and Lennar's 1 Annual Report to sharcholders Is attached as
Attachment 3. A copy of 5T1's unaudited financial statements are attached as
Attachment 3-A. MO

B. Muugnﬂ_r.ﬁn.hmm Robert Rubin will serve as President of Strategic
Technologies, Inc., having overall r-'Edemllltz on a day-to-day basis. Mr.

Rubin has over six year’'s experience in the munications industry. He
served as President of People’s Telephone Company, Inc. (PTC”), which is
currently certificated as 8 COCOT with the Commission, from June 1994 to
January 1996 and as Executive Vice President of PTC from August 1984 to June
1996. Mr. Rubin slso served as President of PTC Services, Inc., which is
currently certificaied as an interexchange carrier and rator service provider
with the Commission, from January 1993 to January 1 A copy of Mr.
Rubin's resume is atinched as Attachment 4.

C. Technical capability,

Ray T. Perriguey, III will be STI's General Manager. He will monitor
STI's overall technical performance on a daily and manage the
technical stafl as they carry out their fic duties designed to ensure that
high quality stand are maintained by STI's technical facilities. Mr.
Perriguey has 15 year's experience in the telecommunications industry; a
copy of resume is a ed as Attachment 5.

(If you will be providing local intra-exchange switched telecommunications service, then
stale how you will provide access 1o 911 emergency services. If the nature of the

emergency 911 service access and funding mechanism is not equivalent to that provided by
the local exchange companies in the areas 10 be served, describe in detail the difference.)

Access to 911 emergency services wili be provided under interconnection
arrangements being negotiated with local exchange telecommunications
companies in the areas served. 911 service will be equivalent to that
provided by the local exchange telecommunications anies in the areas
served and the mechanism used to fund this service will aiso be equivalent.

3.




Affidavit

By my signature below, I, the undersigned officer, attest to the accuracy of the information contained in
this application and attached documenis and that the applicant has the technical expertise, managerial
ability, and financial capability to provide altemative exchange service in the State of Flonda. | have
read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information is true and
correct. 1 attest lhuwﬁ:mlhnmymdsnmzchlrofm company and agree to comply, now and in
the future, with all applicable Commission rules and orders. , 1 am aware that t to Section
£37.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead
a public servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second

— DA

Title: President Phone #: (305) 229-6525

Address: Str%c Technologies, Inc,
730 Avenue
Miami, FL 33172
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 1993 4 L&
& Gos 2y N

STRATEGIC TECHNOLOGIES, INC. LTy
(A corporation for profit) L2 ':.;'"

The w:. 'rsigned subscriber, a natural person competent to contract, hereby files
these Articles of Incorporation in order to form a corporation under the laws of the Stale
of Florida.

ARTICLE|
NAME
The name of this corporation shall be STRATEGIC TECHNOLOGIES, INC,

ARTICLE Il
NATURE OF BUSINESS

The general nature of the business and activities to be transacted and carmried on
by this Corporation are as follows:

(a) To acquire by purchase, gift, devise, bequest or otherwise, to manufac-
ture or construct, to own, use, hold and develop, to dispose of by sale, exchange or
otherwise, to lease, morigage, pledge, assign and generally to deal in and with real and
personal property of every sort and description, services, goodwill, franchises, Inven-
tions, patents, copyrights, trademarks, trade names and licenses, and interests of any
sort in any such property.

{b) To enter into and perform contracts of every sort and description, with
any person, firm, association, corporation, municipality, county, state, nation or other
body politic, or with any colony, dependency or agency of any of the foregoing. -

(¢) To issue, execute, deliver, endorse, buy, sell, draw, accept and discount
notes, drafts, letters of credit, checks and other bills of exchange and other evidences of
indebtedness.

(d) To borrow money, to lend money and extend credit, without limit in either
case as to amount, in such amounts as the Board of Directors may from time to time
determine to guarantee and act as surety with respect to the debts of any other person,
firm, association or corporation without regard to the interest of this Corporation in any
debt so guaranteed or assured of in such other person, firm association or corporation;
and 1o secure any direct or contingent indebtedness of the Corporation by the execution
and delivery of murtgng'as. pledges, assignments, transfers in trust or other instruments




appropriate for encumbering any or all of the property of the Corporalion, or any
interest therein, .

(e) To acquire, by purchase, merger or otherwise, all or any part of the

~-goodwill, rights, - operty and business of any person, firm, association or corporation;

in connection therewith to assume liabilities of any person, firm, association or cor-
poration, and, in consideration of any such acquisition, to pay cash, to deliver stock,
bonds, other securities, or property of any other kind.

(f) To Issue, execute, deliver, guarantee, endorse, purchase, hold, sell,
transfer, mortgage, pledge, assign and otherwise deal in and with shares of capital stock,
tonds, debentures, other evidences of Indebtedness and any and all other securities of any
description created, issued or delivered by this Corporation by any other corperation,
assoclation, person or firm of the State of Fiorida or of any other state or naticn, and
while owner thereof, to exercise, lo the extent permiited by law, all the rights, powers
and privileges of ownership including, without limitation, the right to vote stock or
otr er securities having voting rights as attributes,

{g) In general, to carry on any business and to have and exercise all of the
powers conferred by the laws of the State of Florida, and to do any and all of the things
hereinbelore set forth as principal, agent, or otherwise, either alone or in conjunction
with others, in any part of the world.

(h}) To perform every act necessary or proper for the accomplishment of the
objects and purposes enumerated or for the protection and benefit of the Corporation.

(i) The objects and purposes specified in the foregoing clauses of this Articles
shall, unlass expressly lmited, not be limited or restricted by relerence to, or infer-
ence from, any provision in this or any other Article of these Anicles of Incorporation,
shall be regarded as independant objects and purposes and shall be construed as powers
as well as cojects and purposes.

ARTICLE I
STOCK

The authorized capital stock of this corporation shall consist of Five Thousand
(5,000) shares of Common Stock with a par value of One Dollar ($1.00) per share.
The stock of the Corporation shall be issued for such consideration as may be determined
by the Board of Directors. Stockholders shall have no pre-emptive rights. Stockholders
may enter into agreements with the Corporation or with each other to control or restrict
the transfer of stock md such agreements may take the form of options, rights of first
relusal, buy and sell agranmanu or any other lawful form of agreement,




ARTICLE V
TERM OF CORPORATE EXISTENCE
» This Corporation shall exist perpetualiy unless dissolved according to law.

ARTICLEWI =2
NAME AND ADDRESS OF REGISTERED AGENT AND

LOCATION AND MAILING ADDRESS OF PRINCIPAL OFFICE
The Registered Agent for the corporation shall be Morris J. Watsky, Esq., whose
address Is 700 N. W. 107 Avenue, Miami, Florida 33172. The street address and
mailing address of the principal office of this corporation In the State of Florida shall be
730 N. W. 107 Avenue, Miami, Florida 33172, The Board of Directors may from time
to time move the principal office to any other address in Florida and may establish

branch and other offices within or without the State of Florida.

ARTICLE VIl
NUMBER OF DIRECTORS
The business of this Corporation shall be managed by a Board of Directors consisting of
not fewer than three (3) persons, the exact number to be determined from time to time
in accordance with the By-Laws.

ARTICLE Vil
FIRST BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The names and sreet addresses of the members of the Board of Directors, who
shall hold office until the first annual meeting of stockholders, and thereaiter until
successors are elected, are as follows:

STEVEN J. SAIONTZ 730 N.W. 107 Avenue
Miami, Florida 53172

LINDA REED 730 N.W. 107 Avenue
Miami, Florida 33172

NANCY KAMINSKY 730 N.W. 107 Avenue
Miaml, Florida 33172

CARLOS AGUILAR 730 N.W. 107 Avenue
Miami, Florida 33172

JOHN HALL 730 N. W. 107 Avenue
Miami, Florida 33172




ARTICLE IX
OFFICERS
The corporation shall have a President, a Secretary and a Treasurer, and may
have additionn' and assistant officers including, without limitation thereto, a Chairman
of the Board of Directors, one or mere Vice Presidents, Assistant Secretaries and
Assistant Treasurers. A person may hold more than one office except that the Presidert
may not also be the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary.

ARATICLE X
BY-LAWS
The Board of Directors shall adopt By-Laws for the Corporation. The By-Laws
may be amended, altered or repealed by the stockholders or Directors in any manner
permitted by the By-Laws.

ARTICLE XI
TRANSACTIONS IN WHICH DIRECTORS OR OFFICERS ARE INTERESTED

A No contract or transaction between the Corporation and one or more of ils
Directors or officers, or between the Corporation and any other corporation, partner-
ship, association, or other organization in which one or more of its Directors or officers
are Directors or officers, or have a financial interest, shall be void or voidable solely
far this reason, or solely because the Director or officer is present at or participates in
the meeting of the Buard or Committee thereo! which authorizes the contract or trans-
action, or solely because his or their votes are counted for such purpose if:

(1) The material facts as to his relationship or interest and as to the
contract or transaction are disclosed or are known to the board of Directors or the
Committec, and the Board or Committee in good faith authorizes the contract or
transaction by the affirmative votes of a majority of the disinterested Directors, even
though the disinterested Directors be less than a quorum; or

(2) The material facts as to his relationship or interest and as to the
contract or transaction are disclosed or are known to the stockholders entitied to vole
thereon, and the contract or transaction Is specifically approved in good faith by vote of
the stockholders; or ;

(3) The contract or transaction Is lalr as to the Corporation as of the
time it is authorized, approved or ratified, by the Board of Directors, a commiltee
thereol, or the stockholders. 3




B. Common or interested Directors may be counted in determining the
presence of a guorum at a meeting of the Board of Directors or of a committee which
authorized the contract or transaction.

ARTICLE XlI

A The Corporation hereby indemnifies any Director or officer made a pasty
or threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or
proceeding;

(1) Whether civil, criminal, administrative, or Investigative, other
than one by or in the right of the Corporation to procure a judgment in its favor, brought
lo impose a liability or penalty on such perscn for an act alleged to have been committed
by such person in his capacity of Director or otficer of the Corporation, or in his
capacity as Director, officer, employee or agent of any other corporation, partnership,
joint venture, trust or other enterprise which he sorved at the required of the
Caorporation, against judgments, fines, amounts palid In settlement and reasonable
expenses, including atiorneys' fees, actually and necessarily incurred as a result of such
action, suit or proceeding or any appeal therein, if such person acted in good faith in the
reasonable belief that such action was In the best interests of the Corporation, and in
criminal actions or proceedings, without reasonable ground for belief that such action
was unlawful. The termination of any such action, suit or proceeding by judgment,
order, settlement. conviction or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent shall not
in itself create a presumption that any such Director or officer did not act in good faith
in the reasonable beliaf that such action was in the best interests of the corporation or
that he had reasonable grounds for bellef that such action was unlawlful.

(2) By or in the right of the Corporation to procure a judgment in its
faver by reason of his being or having been a Director or officer of the Corporation, or
by reason of his being or having been a Director, officer, employee or agent of any other
corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise which ha served at
the request of the Corporation, against the reasonable expense, including attomeys’ fees
actually and necessarily incurred by him In connection with the defense or settlement of
such action or in connection with an .appeal therein, If such person acted In good faith in
the reasonable belle! that such action was in the best interests ol the Corporation. Such
person shall not be entitled to indemnification in relation to matters as to which such
person has been nd]uaqad to have been guilly of negligence or misconduct in the




performance of his duty to the Corporation unless and only to the extent that the court,
administrative agency, or investigative body before which such action, suit or
procaeding is held shall determine up;on application that, despite: the adjudication of
<liability but in view of all circumstances of the case, such person s fairly. and
reasonably v ititled to indemnification for such expenses which such tribunal shall deem
proper. 530

B. Any indemnification under Section A shall be made by the Corporation
only as authorized in the specilic case upon a determination that amounts for which a
Director or officer seeks indemnification were properly incurred and that such Director
or officer acted in good faith and In a manner he reasonably belleved to be in the best
interasts of the Corporation and that, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding,
he had no reasonable ground or belief that such action was unlawful. Such determination
shall be made either (1) by the Board of Directors by a majcrity vote of a quorum
consisting of Directors who were not parties to such action, suil or proceeding, or (2) il
such a quorum is not obtainable, or even il obtainable, a quorum of disinterested
Directors so directs, by a majority vote ol a querum consisting of stockholders who were
not parties to such action, suit or proceedings.

c The foregoing rights of indemnification shall not be deemed to limit in any
way the powers ol the Corperation to indemnily under applicable law.

ARTICLE Xill =
AMENDMENT
These Articles 2f Incorporation may be amended in any manner now or hereafter
provided for by law and all rights conferred upon stockholders hereunder are granted
subject to this reservation. -

ARTICLE XIV
SUBSCRIBER
The name and street address of the subscriber to these Articles of Incorporation
is as follows: Morris J. Watsky, Esq. 700 N. W. 107 Avenue, Miami, Florida 33172.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | do hereunto sign my name this 24th day of June, 1994,

N —

Morris J. Watslky




STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF DADE

= IN HEREBY CERTIFY that on this day personally appeared before me, the under-
signed » thority, Morris J. Watsky, to me well known and well known to me to be the

person w.io0 executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged before me that he exe-
cuted the same freely and voluntarily for the uses and purposes therein set forth and
expressed. He is perscnally known to me and did not take an oath.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set me hand and affixed my official seal
on this 24th day of June, 1984, '

BT Py OPPICIAL NOTARY SEAL
E‘v\} 1.. JAMET 5 ENOLISH
| w COMMISBION NULBER

4 <
oF




CERTIFICATE DESIGNATING PLACE OF BUSINESS FOR SERVICE OF %/ Sy
PmsswnwmmAmmmumnmmo%s;&« €7
MAY BE SERVED P N

Pureiant to Chapter 48.091, Florida Statutes, the following is submitted in
compliance with said Act:

That STRATEGIC TECHNOLOGIES, INC., desiring to organize under the laws of the
State of Florida, with its principal office at 730 N. W. 107 Avenue, County of Dade, State
of Florida, has named Morris J. Watsky, whose office is located at 700 N. W, 107
Avenue, Miami, Florida 33172 as its agent to accept service ol process within the State,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Having been named to accept service of process for the above-stated Corporation,
as the place designated In this Certificate, | hereLy accept to act in this capacity, and
agree to comply with the provisions of said Act, relative to keeping open said office.

I Tl
Morris J. Watsky. — >

As its Registered Agent




Attachment 2
UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549
FORM 10-Q

(V) Quarterly Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1954

For the quarterly period ended August 31, 1995
Commission file number: ]1-6643

LENNAR CORPORATION -
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

(State or other jurisdiction of (L.R.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification No.)
i 33172
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

(305) 559-4000
(Registrant’s telephone number, including area code)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by
Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for
such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to

such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes No

Common shares outstanding as of the end of the current fiscal quarter:
Common 25,840,444
Class B Common 9985731




Part 1. Financial Information
Item 1. Financial Statements

Lennar Corporation and Subsidiaries

C Condensed Balance Sheets
(In thousands)
(Unaudited)
August 31,  November 30,
Assels 1995 1994
Homebullding, investment and financial services:
Homebuilding and investment assels:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 13,601 16,801
Receivabies, net 37,312 48,165
Inventories:
Construction in progress and modiel homes 233,590 175,547
Land held for development 294,684 300,488
Total inventories 528,274 476,035
Land held for investment 15,202 80,747
Operating properties and equipment, net 191,269 193,621
Investments in and advances to partnerships 121,717 106,637
Onher assets 34,665 29,598
Financial services assets 319,140 252,195
Total assets - homebuilding, investment and financial services 1,321,180 1,203,799
Limited-purpose fMinance subsidiaries - Collateral for bonds and notes payable 78,236 §9,424
$ 1399416 1,293,223
Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Homebullding, investment and lnancial services:
Homebuilding and investment liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 107,026 102,582
Customer deposiiz 19,205 15.271
Income taxes:
Cumrently payabie 7.102 10,205
Deferred 50,249 50,796
Morgage notes and other debts payable 127,347 128,936
Financial services liabilities 231,978 168,348
Total liabilities - homebuilding, investment and financial services 742907 676,138
Limited-purpose fMnance subsidiaries - Bonds and notes payable 73,942 82,997
Stockholders' equity:
Common stock 2,584 2,578
Class B common siock 999 999
Additional paid-in capital 170,291 169,605
Retained eamings 408,693 160,906
Total stockholders’ equity 582,567 534,088
$ 1,399.416 1.293.223

See accompanying notes 1o consolidatad condensed financial statemenix




Lennar Corporation and Subsidlaries
Consolidated Condensed Statements of Eamings

(Unaudited)
(In thousands., except per share amounts )
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
August 31, August 31,
1995 1994 1995 1954
Revenues:
Homebuilding $ 159,902 143,727 445,523 461,941
Investm=it 28.0M7 40,415 104,845 86,582
Financia services 14,875 13,022 40,193 2,683
Limited-purpose finance subsidiaries 1,876 2,200 5,884 7.362
Total revenues 204,730 199,424 596,445 598,568
Costs and expenses:
Homebuilding 146,153 127,988 409,997 412,658
Investment 14,388 23,487 51.3n 44,712
Financial services 9,469 9,139 26,618 31,493
Limited-purpose finance subsidiaries 1,883 2,161 5,881 7.320
Corporate general and administrative 2,343 2,849 7,640 7.979
Interest 4,733 3,545 12,358 10,424
Total costs and expenses 178,969 169,169 513,825 514,586
before Income taxes and cumulstive
effect of changes In accounting principles 25,761 10,255 82,620 3,982
Income laxes 10,047 11,799 32,22 12,753
Earnings before cumulative effect of changes in
accounting principles 15,714 18,456 50,398 51,229
Cumulative effect of changes In accounting
principles for:
Income taxes - - - 4,745
Purchased morgage servicing rights — - _ {3,784)
Net earnings § 15714 18,456 50,398 52,190
Average shares outstanding 36,107 36,056 36,081 36,108
Net earnings per share:
Before cumulative effect of changes in
accounting principles 5 A 51 1.40 1.42
Cumulative effeci »f changes In accounting
principles — — -~ .03
Net earnings per share 3 44 .51 1.40 1.45
Cash dividends per common share $ 0025 0.025 0.075 0.07
Cash dividends per Class B common share $ 0.0225 0.0225 0.0675 0,062

See accompanying notes 1o consolidaicd condensed financial statements.

L




Lennar Corporation and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Condensed Ststements of Cash Flows

{Unaudited)
{In thousands)
Nine Months Ended
August 31,
1995 1994 i
Cash fMows from operating activities: '
Net eamings $ 50393 52,190
a&wmm&mmmmmmﬂmmmmm;
Depreciation and amonization B.4H 6,859
Equity in earnings of partnerships (22,838) 17.225)
Gain on sales of other real estate (15,086) (8.942)
Der e in deferred income taxes (547) (2,120
Cumuiative effect of changes in accounting principles - (961)
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects from accounting changes:
Decrease in receivables 11,608 21,343
Increase in inventories (56,071) (60,121)
Decrease in financial services' loans held for sale or disposition 44 117,699
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities 6,099 (29.474)
Decrease in income taxes cummently payable (3,103) (3.836)
Other, net 31,934 1,161
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activitics (17,510) 76,575
Cash Mows from investing activities:
Additions 1o opemting properties and equipment {8,768) (9.628)
Sales of operating properties and equipment 20444 20,007
Sales of land held for investment 9,833 1,096
Decrease (increase) in investments in and advances to partnerships 7,758 (1,675)
Additions to financial services’ loans beld for investment (37.115) (52.408)
Sales and collections of financial services’ loans held for investment 1,880 40,546
Purchase of commercial mongage-backed securities (21,345) (29,121)
Other, net 1,417 7.082
Net cash used in investing activities (23,896) (24,101)
Cash flows from Minancing activities:
Net borrowings under revolving credit agreement 68,300 B.700
Net borrowings (repayments) under financial services’ warehouse lines of credit 12,600 (104,534)
Mongage notes and other debts payable:
Proceeds from borrowings i 152,486 60,371
Principal payments (191,118) (16,660)
Limited-purpose finaoce subsidiaries:
Principal reduction «f morngage loans and other receivables 11,175 15,319
Principal reduction of bonds and notes payable (9.630) (31 511)
Common stock:
Issuance 692 716
Dividends (2611) (2,420)
Net cash provided by {used in) financing activities 41,894 (52,021)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 488 453
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 17,942 14,275
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 18,430 14,678
Summary of cash and cash equivalent balances:
Homebuilding and investment $ 13,601 10,158
Financial services 4.829 4,520
$ 18.430 14,678
Supplemental disclosures of cash Mlow information:
Cash paid for interest. net of amounts capitalized 5 15,746 B.8(M
Cash paid for income taxes $ 16361 37.798

See accompanying notes to consolidated condensed financial statements.
i




Lennar Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Condensed Financial Statements

(1) Basis of consolidation

The accompanying consolidated condensed financial stateiients include the accounts of Lennar
Corporation and all whollﬁ;owncd subsidiaries (the "Company”). All significant intercompany
transactions 2 balances have been eliminated. The Company's investments in tl.nnenhip& are
accounted for by the equity method. The financial statements have been prepared by management
without audit by independent public accountants and should be read in conjunction with the
November 30, 1994 audited financial statements in the Company’s Annual Report en Form 10-K
for the year then ended. However, in the opinion of management, all adjustments (consisting of
normal recurring adjustments) necessary for fair presentation of the accompanying consolidated
condensed financial statements have been made.

(2) Business segments

The Company has three business segments: Homebuilding, Investment and Financial Services.
The limited-purpose finance subsidianes are not considered a business segment.

Homebuilding operations include the construction and sale of single-family and multi-family
homes. These activities also include the purchase, development and sale of residential land.

The Investment Division is involved in the development, management and leasing, as well as the
acyuisition and sale, of commercial and residential properties and land. This division also manages

participates in partnerships with financial instituti ns. During 1994, the Investment Division
began acquiring, at a discount, the unrated portions of debt securities which are collateralized by
real estate loans. The division has only invested in securities in which it is the special servicer on
behalf of all the certificate holders of the security. The division cams interest on these investments
as well as fees for the special servicing activities.

Financial services activities are conducted primarily through Lennar Financial Services, Inc.
(“LFS") and five subsidiaries: Universal American Mort Company, AmeriStar Financial
Services, Inc,, Universal Title Insurors, Inc., Lennar ital Corporation and TitleAmerica
Insurance Corporation. These u::gmh arrange morigage financing, title insurance and closing
services for Lennar homebu vers and others, acquire, package and resell home mortgage loans and
perform morgage loan servicing activities. This division also invests in rated portions of
commercial real estate nmsaxt-gncked securities for which Lennar's Investment Division is the
special servicer and an investor in the unrated portion of those securities.

The limited-purpose finance subsidiaries of LFS have placed morigages and other reccivables as
collateral for various long-term financings. These limited-purpose finance subsidiarics arc not
considered a pant of the financial services operations and are reported separately.

(3) Nel earnipgs per share

Net eamings per share is calculated by dividing net eamnings by the weighted average number of
the total of common shares, Class B common shares and common equivalent shares outstanding
during the period.




(4) Restricted cash

Cash includes restricted deposits of $3.0 million and $3.7 million as of August 31, 1995 and
November 30, 1994, respectively. These balances are comprised primarily of escrow deposits
held related to condominium purchases and security deposits from tenants of commercial and

apartment propertics.
(5)  FElnancial services

The assets and Labilities related to the Company's financial services operations (as described in
Note 2) are summarnized as follows:

(Unaudited)
August 31,  November 30,
(In thousands) 1995 1994
Assels:
Loans held for sale or disposition, net $ 124,452 124,324
Loans and morngage-backed securities
held for investment, net 172,600 107,989
Cash and receivables, net 14,855 11,579
Servicing acquisition costs 2,681 3,949
Orher 4,552 4,354
Liabilities:
Notes and other debts payable $ 216,678 154,379
Other 15,300 13,969

® [

(6) Accounting changes

Effective December 1, 1993, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes". This change in accounting
principle resulted in an increase to net earnings of $4.7 million in the first quarter of 1994. The
::}rmngc in accounting for income taxes did not have a significant impact on the Company's results
ol operations.

The first quarter of 1994 also included a charge of $3.8 million (net of income taxes of $2.4

million) for the cumulative effect on prior u;:us of a change in accounting for purchased mongage

servicing rights. The Company changed the way in which it evaluates these assets for impairment

{]mm bl:s undiscounted and disaggregated cash flow basis (0 a discounted and disaggregated cash
ow basis.

(7) Summary of noncash investing and financing activities

During the nine months ended August 31, 1995, the Company acquired commercial mongage-
backed securities for $40.0 million. Of this amount, $21.3 million was paid in cash and $18.7
million was financed by the sellers. During the same period in 1994, the Company acquired $64.0
million of commercial mongage-backed securities of which $29.1 million was paid in cash and
$34.9 million was financed by the sellers.

(8) Reclassifications

Cenain prior year amounts in the consolidated condensed financial stalements have been
reclassified to conform with the current period presentation.
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations

(1) Material changes in results of operations

Overview

Net earnings before the cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles were $15.7 million
and $50.4 million, respectively, for the three-month and nine-month periods ended August 31,
1995, compe+ 1 to $18.5 million and $51.2 million, respectively, for the three-month and nine-
month periods ended August 31, 1994. The decrease in 1995 third quarter net eamnings before
changes in accounting principles was due to lower operating earnings from the Homebuilding and
Investment Divisions and hi interest expense, These decreases were partially offset by higher
operating earnings from the Financial Services Division. Operating in the third quarter of
1994 included a significant sale of real estate in the Investment Division. decrease in the 1995
nine-month net eamings before changes in accounting principles was due (o lower operating
earnings from the Homebuilding Division and higher interest expense which were puﬁnllly offset by
higher operating eamings from the Investment and Financial Services Divisions. In the first guarter
of 1994, the Company made two one-time adjustments for changes in accounting principles which
increased net eamings by approximately $1.0 million. There were no accounting changes in 1995.

Homebuilding
The following tables set forth selected financial and operational information related to the
Homebuilding Division for the periods indicated (unaudited):

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
{Dollars in thousands, except Avgust 31, August 31,
_average sales prices) 1905 1994 1995 1994

Revenues:
Sales of homes $156,751 142,009 431244 451919
Other 3.151 1,718 12279 10,022

Total revenues 159902 143,727 445,523 461,941
Costs and expenses:
Cost of homes sold 127,997 113,176 351,187 360362
Cost of other revenues 1,875 1.068 9,159 7026
Selling, general ar! =Aministrative 16,281 13,744 49651 45170

Totul costs snd expenses 146,153 127,988 409997 412,658
Optrlll.ll earnings $ 13,749 15,739 35.526 49283
Gross profit - home sales $ 28754 28813 82057 91557
Gross profit percentage 18.3% 20.3% 18.9% 20.2%
5.G&A as a percentage of homebuilding

revenues el 102% 9.6% 11.1% 0.8%
Average sales price $133,600 125600 137,400 125400

= — T i . e Y

=




Summary of Home and Backlog Dala Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

August 31, August 31,
Deliveries 1995 1994 1995 1994
Florida 803 800 2,243 2.642
Arizona 124 151 156 505
Texas 246 180 554 458

1,173 1.131 3,153 3.605
New Oruers
Florida B78 B82 2.642 2,660
Arizona 175 g4 419 LY
Tenas 247 166 630 Sebet

1,300 1,142 3691 3.581
Backlog - Homes
Florida 1.721 1.696
Arizom 301 212
Texas 219 173

2241 2081

Backdog - Doliar Value (in thousands) $317.702 287.651

Homebuilding revenues in the three-month and nine-month periods ended August 31, 1995 were
$159.9 million and $445.5 million, Wﬁvﬂy, compared to $143.7 million and $461.9 million,
respectively, in the same periods of 1994. Homebuilding revenues were higher in the 1995 third
quarter due to a higher number of home deliveric, and an increase in the average sales m
Homebuilding revenues were lower in the 1995 nine-month period due to a lower number of
deliveries, partially offset by an increase in the average sales price. New home deliveries for the
1995 three-month and nine-month periods were 1,173 and 3,153, vely, compared to 1,131
and 3,605, respectively, for the same periods of 1994, The average price of a home delivered
during the three-month and nine-month periods ended August 31, 1995 was $133,600 and
$137,400, respectively, com to $125,600 and $125,400, respectively, in the corresponding
periods of the prior year. higher a sales price was due to a proportionately greater
number of sales of Ligher-priced homes, as well as price increases for existing products.

Gross profit percentage: from the sales of homes were 18.3% and 18.9%, respectively, in the
three-month and nine-month periods ending August 31, 1995, compared to 20.3% in both of the
corresponding periods of the prior year. These were primarily attributable to an increase
in land costs related to the mix of homes delivered.

Selling, general and administrative expenses increased to $16.3 million and $49.7 million for the
three-month and nine-month periods ended August 31, 1995, respectively, from $13.7 million and
$45.2 million, respectively, for the comparable periods in 1994. As a percentage of homebuilding
revenues, selling, general and administrative expenses increased to 10.2% and 11.1%, respectively,
for the three-month and nine-month periods ended August 31, 1995 from 9.6% and 9.8%.
respectively, for the comparable periods in 1994. These increases were primarily the result of
increased advertising and promotional expenses, increased expenses associated with the opening of
new communities and a higher level of outside broker participation in the sale of homes.




At August 31, 1995, the Company had approximately $318 million (2,241 homes) of sales
contracts in backlog, compared to $288 million (2,081 homes) ai the end of the same period in the
prior year. The increase in backlog is attributable to the increase in new orders in 1995.

Investment ey
The following table presents selected financial data related to the Investment Division for the peniods

indicated (unaudited):

Theee Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Augusi 31, August 31,
{In thousands ) 1995 1994 19495 1994
Revenues:
Rental income $11.652 9.965 31734 11,843
Equity in camings of partnerships 7.401 5,802 21,838 17,225
Management fees 2,095 3,141 7,293 10,144
Sales of other real estate 4,592 20,000 30,271 21081
Oither 2,337 1.507 7,113 6,287
Total revenues 28077 40415 104,845 86,582
Cost of sales and expenses 14,388 23,487 51,311 44,712
Operating earnings $13,689 16,928 53,534 41,870

For the three-month and nine-month periods ended August 31, 1995, Investment Division revenues
were $28.1 million and $104.8 million, respectively, compared to $40.4 million and $86.6 million,
respectively, in the same periods of 1994. Operating eamnings were $13.7 million and $53.5
million, respectively, in the third and first nine months of 1995, compared to $16.9 million
and $41.9 million, respectively, in the mporﬂigcpmnds of 1994, The decrease in operating
cmning:fuﬂwlhirdqu:ﬂunflﬁﬁwupimlﬂ]f to the decrease in sales of other real estaie
n

and slightly lower partnership management fees. In the third quarter of 1995, sales of reai estate
totaled $4.6 million. In the third quaner of 1994, a significant sale of real estaie totaling $20.0
million occurred. The decrease in operating eamings from sales of other real estate was partially
offset by increased rental income as a result of the acquisition of additional operating properties laie
in fi 1994 and an increase in equity in eamings of partnerships. A significant ion of
partnership eamings are derived from loan payoffs and asset sales which can vary tially
from peniod to penod.

For the first nine month: of 1995, revenues and camings increased as a result of increased sales of

other real estale, increased rental income on operating properties and an increase in equity in
camings of partnerships. This increase was partially offset by lower partnership management fees.




Financial Services : e
The following table presents selected financial data related to the Financial Services Division for the
penods indicated (unaudited).

Three Months Ended Nire Months Ended
August 31, August 31,

i Dollars in . sands) 1995 1904 1995 1994

Revenues 5§ 14875 13,022 40,193 42,683
Costs and expenses 9.469 9.1% 26,638 31493
Intercompany inierest expense 651 830 1,853 1,022
Opersting earnings $ 475 3.053 11,702 9,168
Dollar volume of mongages originated $ 191,135 177,235 456,113 773,567
Number of mongages originated 1,700 1,700 4.200 7,400
Principal balance of servicing portfolio $ 3388265 1,337,338
Number of loans serviced 44,500 44 800

Operating eamings of the Financial Services Division were $4.8 million and $11.7 million,
respectively, for the three-month and nine-month periods ended W:ﬂ. 1995, compared to $3.1
million $9.2 million, respectively, for the same periods of 1994. The increases in cperating
earnings were primarily the result of earnings from the division's investment in the rated portions of
cmmcillmlemtem-!p'ﬁ:’mtadmm The Financial Services Division began acquiring
these investments during the third quarter of 1994, Therefore, camings from these investments for
the first nine months of 1995 were significantly greater than for the same period last year.
Additionally, earnings from the Financial Serviccs' title operations increased for both the third
quarter and first nine months of 1995, when to the same periods of last year. Earnings
from the division's morigage operations i slightly for the 1995 third quarier compared 1o
the 1994 third quarter, whereas year-to-date 1995 operations camings from morgage operations
decreased from the same period in 1994,

Interest expense

Interest expense dusing the three-month and nine-month periods ended August 31, 1995 was $4.7
million and $12.4 mullion, respectively, compared to $3.5 million and $10.4 million, respectively,
in the corresponding periods of the prior year. The increase in interest expense was primarily the
result of hi debt levels and interest rates. Previously capitalized interest cha.rgcd 1o interest
expense duning the third quarter and first nine months of 1995 was $4.3 million and $11.6 million,
Tesptctivcly, compared to $3.5 million and $10.4 million, respectively, for the cormparable periods
asl year.

Accounting changes

Effective December 1, 1993, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes”. This change in accounting
principle resulted in an increase to net earnings of $4.7 million in the first quarter of 1994, The
change in accounting for income taxes did not have a significant impact on the Company's results of

operations.
The first quaner of 1994 also included a charge of $3.8 million (net of income taxes of $2.4 million)
for the cumulative effect on prior years of a change in accounting for purchased mongage servicing

rights. The Company changed the way i which it evaluates these assets for impairment from an
undiscounted and disaggregated cash flow basis to a discounted and disaggre gated cash flow basis.



(2) Material changes in financial condition

During the nine months ended August 31, 1995, $17.5 million was used in the Company’s
operations, compared to $76.6 million provided by operations during the corresponding period of
the prior year. The primary use of cash in operations during 1995 was $56.1 million used 10
increase inventories through land purchases, land development and construction. The use of cash
was partially offset by $11.6 million of cash provided by a decrease in receivables and $6.1 million
of cash provided by an increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities.

During the nine months ended August 31, 1994, cash was primarily provided from net eamings of
$52.2 million, a $117.7 mullion decrease in loans held for sale or disposition by the Financial
Services Division and a $21.3 million decrease in receivables. These increases in cash were
partially offset by the use of $60.1 million 10 increase inventories and $29.5 million to decrease
accounts payable and accrued liabilities.

Cash used in investing activities was $23.9 million in the first nine months of 1995, d o
$24.1 million of cash used in the first nine months of 1994, During 1995, cash was pmmumd
to acquire loans held for investment by the Company's services operations, additional
commercial mongage-backed securities and gurmpcrtiu. These uses of cash were partially
offset by sales of operating properties and held for investment and cash provided by the
Company's investments in partnerships.

During 1994, the Company's primary use of cash in investing activities was 10 acquire loans held
for investment by the Company's financial servicing operations, commercial nﬂgg-backcd
securities and operating properties. These uses of cash were partially offset by sales collections
o! financial services loans held for investment and sales of operating properties,

During fiscal 1995, the Company amended its unsecured revolving credit agreement to provide for a
five-year commitment of $310 million. At August 31, 1995, $244.0 million was outstanding on the

revolving credit agreement.
A majority of the Company's variable rate borrowings are based on the London Interbank Offening

Rate ("LIBOR") index. In June 1995, the Company entered into seven-year interest rale swap
agreements which fixed the LIBOR index at 5.99% - 6.06% on $200 million of vanable debt.
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Part II. Other Information
Items 1-5. Not applicable

Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K

(a) Exhibit:
(27) Financial Data Schedule.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K: Registrant was not required to file, and has not
filed, a Form 8-K during the quaner for which this report is being filed.




Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this

SIGNATURES

report Lo be si on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Date: October 13, 1993

Date: Qciober 13, 1995

(Registrant)

Allan J. Pekor
Financial Vice President
Chief Financial Officer

James T. Timmons
Controller
Chief Accounting Officer
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Lennar Corporation (NYSE LENy s a full wnowe
real estate coempany . With approssmately MF
managemicnt ownenship, we are both shareholder
direvied and drven, We phulosophically elieve n
Labany mavisum advantage of real estake cyvcles and
hate soccesslihiy executed that phitlosaghiy s the 12
Cveles we've eapenom— ' snce our incepton i 1454
A @ CogueTe, our camings have comiskently
platcawcd at a higher peak and a highet trough with
et succceding cyele. Lennar adds wo ity
bommehuilding peodits through core carmangs T s
twas complementary busimesses - feal estale mvestiment

arwl Dinancul services

Homebuilding - Lennar s one of Amenca’s largest

Iowsing companies.  The Company has been rankid a
Florida's number one homebulder for years, s one ol
the beadme omebaibders i Artrina snd mast recently
cxtablished hmebuilding operamons n Tevas

e anmgful opportunimes for enbanced market share
evist m all thioe states. Lenmar b baill and sold mor

than FNL00E Bomaes sdmee 1954,

Rzl estite investoment - As an owner, Lennar, for

pany vers, has bl or acquired readential and

. Homebuilding Operations ‘ Real Estate Investment Assels ’ Financial Services Offices
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ATE PROFILE

cownmercial renlal properties and today tas a sigmifi
cant poetfohio of wcome-producing assets. Funher
Lennar has capatalised vn year of commereal properny
ownerdup evpenence by soquinng large proods of
ditresseid real etale, Since 1L i parinership with
mapr v estimenl banking companmics, we have
acquired podfolaos of real otate b and asets ol
sirificant discounts from ther ongmal values s
these assets are value enhanced and dispusad of
|erwiar shares in the carmings of the partnerships and
alsoy reverves management lees.  Funther, Lenoas
mvests i peartanns of corumereial real estale mongage-
bached scvuntes amd s by pically the special servicoet

fomr thoe instiuneends

Financial services - Lennar has been i the
martgape harhing basiness lof meore than 13 years and
has hecone a mapr national Torce m the mdustry

The Comnpany onginates loans, sclly them imto the
sovorudary montgage market and then cams fee mome
from servicing the boans for the myvestons. Finanial
services also prospdes tithe insurance amd Clisang
wrviees  Funber, this divsson mvests m rated
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A
LANDMARK
YEAR

1944 was a landmark year for Lennar. We marked our
4ith anniversary in business by achieving record revenues
and eamings. What s most remarkable about the past vear
arnd these past tour dicades, has been Lennar’s consistenay of
portormance. We have not merely survived the twelve ovches
that have marked our history, we have emerged trom each of
them a stromger and . better COMPRIny, CREICETIng and re-
engineenng our Company to adjust to changing timws. At
the same lime, wee have not departad from the fundamentals
that drve our bBusiness and assure stcoss. From humble
beyanmimgs, 40 vears ago, with S10,000 of invested capital, we
have grown steadily into a fomyidable nancial entity with
more than a half billion dollars of stockholders’ equity
RECORD PERFORMANCE

In many ways, this past vear's performance typifies
Lenmar's response to the challenges of our business. Ina year
marked by nsing inlerest rites and coonomic uncertainty, we
st mew records for both revenues and eamings. Underhang
thise accomplishments has bean cur stratesy of building
A strong, homeluilding company sapgssrsd by twor odbwer
businesses, These businesses are reladed but different, in
that they are not impacted by the typical homebuilding
ovele,  And =0 this record vear, each of our divisions
Homebwnbdang, Investment and Financial Services made
mmpwrtant contnbulions

Lonnar's revienues in 19949 reached record kevels Come-
bined revenues from homebuilding, financial services and
investment were 518 million, a 23'% improvement from
last year's performance,

Lammae’s oo hirwe an fiscal 19549 also reanched a mew
hugh Weachieved record eamings of $69 million 151,92 per
share), representing an increase of 325 over the previous

vear, which wirs also a ncond

To SHAREHOLDERS

W reached a new plateau in 194, when our stockhaold-
en’ equity lopped $500 million and our year-end equity of
85M million speaks 1o vur frrancial strength and helps pos
tion us for future opportunity and growth

| am very proud of our management team, certainly om
of thee best in the business. They have led our distingueshed
performance this vear and are a group which imsunes the
continued success of Lennar. Inthe pages that follow we wall
provade vou with an understanding of how cach of vur three
busipesses operate and contnbate o our bottom bne. o tus
message, [will highlight some of our achievements and dis

Cuss o futone asat ;N'II.HI'I\ v each ol l"ilrl'h'l'nl-'lll-l_.: sRImens

HOMEBUILDING

Hommwbuilding 15 our oldest and Lirgest busimss. W
have grinn from those carly davs as a small butlder in Dads
County, Flonda, mte our present position as one of the
country’s foremost bomebuilders. We have chosen our man
bets carcfully, focusing our goals more on bottom line perior
mance than volume. In fiscal 1549, we delivered 4,95 homes
o our customers, with rcond breakang, homebaiilding o
ctiibes of S648 millom AL thae ened of frscal PR onir Buachdons o
comtracts for futune home deliverios was a solid $247 mullion

Cneer the vears, we have emergid as Florida's largest
homebuilder and we ;-r--q-nrlt. opwerale in 8 detingt Fliwrnda
markets om the stabir's vast amd wi=t coasts and i e central
Orlando area, We have just necently openaed another Flonda
homebuilding division in rapidly growing Sarasota Flonda s

one of the nation’s Lirgest and [astest growing states. [is




population now evonds 13 millior and, in 194, mone homes
T awere built i Florda than in any other dtate. We deliverad
1717 Botiwes v Florsba in fesaal 190 We beeheve that there bs
still much cpportuniy for us to grow in our home state,

| eninar fus bevn building homes in Arizona since 1971
and s among the leading homebuilding companies in this
dvnanucally growing market As in Flonida, our customens
include first-tbme and moveup buvers as well as ntines. In
fracal 1994, Lennar deliveniad 632 homes in Arzona, The stake
has Bome one of the country’s top retirement destinations.
T the past fesw ver, wee have expanded our Anzona opera-
tons W include netirement communites, and we continue to
explone opportumitis to espand this part of vur business,

Tevas is the newest Lennar homebuilding market. Wo
opend our first division in Dallas in 1991 and a year Lter
establishaad 3 prsence in the Houston market.  Our Diallas
operations have begun ot stnde and we expect Houston to
follow suit, Tevs is a large and growing state and we expect
to continue deveioping a strong, homebuilding base in the
state. In 1994, Lennar delivercd 616 homes in Texas.

INVESTMENI

Our Investment Division has provided a very exciting
chapter in the Leonar 1993 story. This division owns directly
and manages commercial and residential rental properties
which are held tor both income and long-term value enhance-
ment The division also manages portfolios of commercial
and residential loans and properties which it owns i part-
nerships with mapr finanaal organizations such as The Mor-
gan Stanlev Keal Estate Fund, Lehman Brothers and
Westinghouse Flectric. These properties are generally acquinsd
through a bid provess at significant disrounts and then man-
aped through an ordirly higuidation over time. The division
als invests om its own and with others in portions of commer-
vl loan securitizations O Bavestment Division activities
are bghly spevialezed and we have achievad a great nabonal
reputation in this anca

In fiscal 1944, our Investment Division produced pre-tax
operating eamings of $52 million, and we expect continud
strony performance from this group in fiscal 1995 and beyond.
e foroes that drive this business are different from those

atfecting the howsing ovele. Like vur financial services busi:

ness, we expedt this division lo produce long-term core eam-
ings for Lennar. We are particularly proud of our relation:
ships with the nation’s foremast financial mstitutions and we

expect 1o continue to build on those relationships.

FINANCIAL SERVICES

We have been in the mortpage banking busimess for over
13 years and now provide mortgage inanang to hometniyers
throughout the country. About 85% ol the loans we onginate
are to non-Lennar homebuyvers. Typically, we sell our loans
into the secundary market but retain the valuable senaiang
rigghts — the right to service the loans and to reeive ongoing fee
income. Our Financial Serviees Division also provides title
insurance and closing services and makes imvestments in mort-
page-related paper. Many mortgage hankers had a difficult
wvear in 1994 bevause of rising intenest rates and the curtailment
of the mortgage refinance business. Tam pleased to say tha,
because of our kng-term servicing strtegy and our ability to
control overbead, our Financial Services Division tumed in
another fine year with pre-tax operating earnings of $12
million. 1995 will be a challenging vear for mortgage banking,
but | am confident that we will continue o outperiorm our
industry and produce » ud financal results.

194 has indeod been o Lindmark year for Lennar = our
40th in busimess. Each of our three divisions Tus contribasted o
producing a recond year for our Company. Most important to
us is the fact that we have put into place the systems, the
disciplines and the management expertise lo assure our con-
tinued success. | look forward to sharing future installments

in this exciting Lennar storv,

Sincerely,

P4

Leonard Miller,
CHARAMAN OF THE BOawn anp Presiorst
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THne Roors OE

I emniar’s 0 vear istony has been marked wath a

Our

Among those philasophies and principles, we pride vur-

Success CAN

selves on the following:

temuarkabhe commisteney of stscoess. Over the years, ina

hasiness callenpeed by high degree of cycheahty, Lennar ’

has steered ats way througth oo Tewer than twelve housing

avickes, performung well in both peaks and valleys,  That's

muwe, Lennar has enwreed trom cach ovele a stronger and

miore successiul CONTIPan bt
Phe by ingredient i Lemowr s umgie track record, inoa

business commderad by many o be treacherous, 15 manage-

ment akent. Dhunng its 40 vear history, Lennar has come

b bweany Ton s strong and marsive management feam. As

ther Company expanded ss busingss sphere from

Bemmebuilding o fimncnl services and real estate investment,

the wrwed sl brue pronciphes ot eimploved o managing its

hemmehulding busmess wene Cdapied and infused into these

o divpsions. Thus, there is o consistent thread of manage-

prw it plidesapbas o prmwapde waoven dnto the organication

at Lennar

We are sharcholder driven - our Company 1s managed oy
and for our shareholdens - we never forget that

We understand that oar business s cyvelical - we need 1o
he anticipatory, making decissons nod merely on what i,
but also on what in all probability wall be.

We at all imes remain lean, emphasizing a ightly knit
team of dedicated and qualificd leaders s our most
important resource

We never confuse our commitment to consisiency with
stagnation.  We need o constantly improve and change
We are forever engaged in re-engineening the

process of getnng 1t done better

ad mone efficientdy.

Our 40 Year Timeline
Lennar's history has been marked with a remarkable
consistency of success. As the Company expanded ity
business sphere from homebuilding to financial
services and real estale investmerd, there has been o
consistent thread of management philosophy and
principle woven into the organization at Lennar,




Br Founbp IN Our HISTORY

W measune opportunity carelully, weighng upside = We care lor and about cach and every

potential against downside sk, and only then make

Gecisioms

LCThal Custonmer ”‘.I1 1w in
abwolute requiremient

and commntment
We ally ourselves with business partners who share our

strong s alue system and consider their interests at one

with our own

Wi comsider every Lennar associate, Trom
hey exvecutive to comstrctnn, aborer, i

A salved mwember of our team

We are a
shareholder driven
company -
managed by and for
our shareholders.

Vievem J. ©

Lewmard Miller i

Stwart A, Muller, /




HOMEBUILDING

Hmmnuﬂh.hnl: is Lennar's oidest and langes business
Starting oot as a sadl bocal Miami hormebuilder in 1954, we are
o e of the Larpest community developers and builders in the
countrny . Lennar builds bomes in theee magor markets: Flonda,
where the Company was founded, Anzona, where we entered the
market i 1972, amd Tevas, where we began operations in 191,

W bl mioderately pocend homes, focusang out attentivn on
fird v, ot e and retiree buyes . n fiscal 1RM, the average
powe of & Lennar home was $126,.200, compared with a national
average of over SISOO0 Ta fiscal 194, we delivered 4,965
s 1o buser. compared 10 4,634 the vear before. This helped
prosduce revond homebuilding revenues for Leanar of $638 mullivn,
4 22% imwrease Trom 1993, We finshed fical 1994 with a
hackbog of hormes sold for future defivery of $247 mullion (1.703
hommes), compared o 5264 million (2,105 homes). at the end of

[

FLORIDA

Flonds is one of the Tastest growing states in the country s
population rrs sppronimates 13 million people amd pust about one
it of every ten hownes buili i the United States is located in
Flonda  Lennar 1s Flonda's Largest homebuthler and we are
actnvely building 44 communitics in the state.  Leniar communi:
ties can b found m the Mui arca, lovation of our comuonate
headguariers, as well as in the F Laudendale area. Pulm Beach
County, Font St Lucie, Melboume, Ordando, Tampa-St Peten-
burg, Ft. Myers-Naples and Sarasts. In Flonda, we buibd fow the
broad spectism of the market, meluding several large commuritics
designed espevially for retirees. The average price of 1 Lennar
bowie delivered in Flonda was S127400 in 194, Althowgh we are
tha l,;[;:.,—-.l homeburbder in the stale, we only capture appn \Irl'l.'l1.|.']j
i of the new home sales m Flonda. We believe that this
prowedes significant potential for growih and expansion i our
hoane sbile

Homebuilding Revenues
(i millivens)

fimaz L) §iwad

Homebuilding Operating Earnings

ARIZONA

|.ennar entered the Arvona market in 1972, wd has become
one of Angona » magor homebuilders, W concentrate our
buikding i the metropolitan Phoenin area which encompasaes all
of greater Mancopa County. As in Flookda, we prnade homes 1o
first-tirme huyers. those making a mane up and o rearees. The
averuge poice ol a Lennar home delivered i Anzona was
S1I6000 in 1994, Amzona’s clmate and favorabic tay sinctare
miake it 3 preas destination for retirees. With a curment popalaticn
of four million people, Arzona is projecied o be among the
nation’s Lastest growing states, We eapect W continue to benefit
fromm our strong positon i this excellent bousang market
TEXAS

We chose Texas as Lennar’s newest homebaildmg market
because, as a large and dynamic state, we believe it pronades great
bong-term potential growth. We entered the Tevas market by
extablishing a division in Dallas in 1991 and then in 1992 ¢reated 2
Houston division. We have made ot through the leaming cunve in
Dallas and are beginning W see the fruits of vor investment. We
expect the same i Houston and see other opporunities ahead in
this state. The average price of & Lennar bome deliverad in Tevas
was $129 000 in VA
MANAGEMENT

Although our markets are diverse, cach with very different
comstruction and marketing challenges. our homebuilding divisaons
are linked chimely by unifirm systern and procedures, facilitating
review amd perfomunce measurement on 4 comparative base
Onatstanchng divisson management iy supported by strong corporate
review and control. While divisions funion autosomesly in
pursuing the goaly of thear individual business plans, fundamental
decisions, such as Lind acquisition and market expansion, are mude
at the corporute level We pnde ounelves on what we believe 1o
be a strong foundation of takented. dedicated and mesivated
managers

tin millions) e

el

1wz e (R




INVESTMENT .

L"rm.u‘\ Investmeni Davesion activity s mossbed i the WHAT WE DO

Conmpan s hostory of ivolvermnent m commetiial real estate Lennar's Investment Dhivision is imvalved m theee achiyifies
From its carly vears. Lennar has buill, owned and munaged  We baild or acyuire commercial and residential income
shopping centers, olfice buildings, industnal parks, warchouses producing properties which provide strong oagoing casa flow
and rental apantment complenes. The Company fas abso oppum: and eammings. Al times, when propeniies resch oprumum v alue.
sty acpuined distressed comimercial and resdontial rendal we sell theme At November 30, 194, vur own portfolios of
properties and enhanced therr valie commercial real estale assets comasted ol e than 28K

I 1992, the Company 1 1 significant step 1 it transfor- rental aparments and 2.3 million square fees of olfives

shopping centers, warchoses amd other income: praducing
propenies. The net book value of these aaets was aprmoy
mately $157 mullion at year end

thation frm a bocal commiercial property developer e national
prowminense in the ustness. We josned forces with one of the
nation’s leading investment hanking firms, Morgan Stankey . and
acvuiired from the RTC the $1 billion real estate asset portioho of = In pantnership with Wall Street imvestment banking firmns such

Amentind Savings. which was the largest SEL in Flonda. In less as Morgan Stanley amd Lehiman Brothers, we sopure porifidion
of commercial and resrdentinl real estate assets at discounts

from onginal face values. Lennar then becomes the portfolio
manager of these assets. A portlolio may conast of 4
comibination of performing oans, non-perfomung keans aml
real estate. For performung koans, we collect prncipal and
inlerest pery metits until a boan is paid off or, 0 the alemative,
tssue pon-recounse debit collateralized by a group of perfonmung
loans and thereby scoclerate cash realizanon. For non
performing b, as 3 lender, we rencpotiate tlerms with the
basrowers of pursue nther remedies depending on the crcum
srars. These loans either hecome performng, are pad off,
or we become the owner of the underlyng real estate. This
real estate 1+ then managed and value enhanced prioe o ity wile

than three sears sinee that tansaction, Leniar’s Investmen!

Dhsasion has accomplished the following:

= Entered imto four additonal parnenships with Morgan Stanley
to acquire portfolus of oesets, Lennar now manages these
avartn, which have an onginal e value of $1.3 lbon

= Lntered into a partnershup with Lehman Brothers and
Weslinghouse Elecine, under which Lennar is partner/manager
ool w portfolio of neal estate assets with an origmal face salue of
apprvuaiately $2 billion

o Acguired, at 4 discount, or retained in our pannershups.
portions. of commercial real estate debt secunties, We ane the
spectal servicer for these securities which had an aggregate

tace value of $2.6 billion
« W purchase, al a discount. poions of commercial real estate

dhebt sevurinies issued by others. Our partnerships retan simile
portionms of real estate debt sccumities when they are the e
of theme sevumitics. We are abso the spevial servicer on hehall
of all the cenificate holders of these secunties. The pancipal
business ol the special servicer 1s the management of the real
estate Joany regquining attentin, We cam imterest va these
urivestiments and fees as the special serocel

o Acquired, ata discount, individual real estate aasets of
pottlalios of assets, with an enginal face value of
S143 mullion.

o Fatablished a national managencrt oresence thgh offices in
M, Atlanta and Los Angeles, m which there are more than
1K evecutive. prfessional and suppon as aciales.

= Established a business and a postfolio of assets that will

contnbute substanbial mcome for yedrs o come

INVESTMEST DIVISION PARTNERSHIPS | INVESTMENT DIVISION OPERATING EARNINGA
Composition Real Estate Loans and (in millions)
af Assers Assers by Property Type $52
i R e TR S
- : Partnershyps
- (&2 523
P :-h: v Lo ol O " - i
M el . $17 |
Changes in Total Asvets idabiad
ey ifsCmaiariile | L] LLr Uﬁ'Bd inw
Bognmng Balance § 407 5688 1, 116677
Purchanes 1.003.0v7 7O 840
[espoaats & Oher Aoductons (305 D00} (482.178) d
P rackiin Pl SILUIGETT 1,444,143 b b e




INVESTMENT ~

L*rm.u‘w. Inviestment Dhvasaon activity i mowidad i the
Cornpaatiy s bustory of involvement in comeercial real estate.
From s carly vears, Lennar has built, owned and managed =
shopping centers, office buiklings. industnal parks, warehouses
and rental apartment complenes. The Company hus also opponu:
nstically s distressed vomimercid and residentiad rental
properties and enhomoad their values.

In 1992, the Company took @ significant ste, i s framsfor-
miation frivm a bocal commencial peoperty develoger W national
protunence i Uk busivess. We pomed Torces with one ol Ihe
nation’s leading inviestment banking firms, Morgan Stnley. and

acyuired froin the RTC the $1 billion real estate asset postiolio of .

Amenbint Savings, which was the Largest S&L in Flonda T Jess
than thiee sears since that transaction. Lenamar’s Investment
Duvivon has accomplinhed the following:

o Eaterad into four additonal partnenships with Morgan Stanley
to seguirs poetfolios of ssets. Lennar now manages these
avsets, which have an oagmal e valoe of 1.3 ballion

= Entered into a parnership with Lebman Brothers and
Wostinghouse Electne, under which Lennar is partact managet
of @ ponfolio of real estate assets with an onginal face salue of
appeovrnately 52 ballivn.

v Acyuired. at a discount, of retained in our pannerships
portions of commercial real estate debt securities. We are the
special servicer for these securities which had an aggregate
tave value of $2.6 Wllon,

o Acyuired, ara discount, individual real evate assels or
portlolios of assets, with an ongimal face value of
S143 mullnn

s Eatablinhad o catronal ianagement presence Brough offices in
M, Atlants and Low Angebes, m which there are more thn
JUKD evecut e, professsonal and suppon sssociates.

= Established a business and u portiolio of assets that will
contnbute substantial mcome for years o come

WHAT WE W2

lennar's Investment Davision is myolved i theee activities

We buld or acquire commercial and resdential inconie
prostucing properties which provide strong ongoang cash Thow
and eamangs. Al turnes, when properties reach optimum value,
we scll them. At Nonember M0, 1PML our own portfolie of
cummiesvial real estate avets comasted of more than 28080
rertal cpanments and 2.3 million square feet of offives
shopping centers, warchowses and other income: producing
properties. The net book value of these saets was approy
muitely S187 mullion a year end

In partnership with Wall Street mvestment hanking firms such
as Morgan Standey and Lehman Brothers, we aaguime portlalin
of commercial and resadential real estate asaty at discounls
from onginal face values. Lennar then becomes the portioln
manager of these assets. A portfobo may comast of a
commbination of performing oams, oon-perfomming ks aml
feal estate For performung loams, we collea pancipal and
interest payments untl 2 koan is paid off o, in the aliemative
issue non-recounse debt collateralized by a group of performing
loans and thereby accelerste cash realiration. For non
perfonming loans, as a lemder, we renegotiate torms with the
bosrowers of pursise other remedies depending on the circum
stances. These loans either become performung. are pad of!
or wee bevome the owner of the undertyving real estate. Thas
real estate i then mansged and value enhunced poor To i sale

We purchase, af a discount, portions of commercial real estaie
debt securitics tssued by others. Our pastrerships retun sl
portios of real estate debt secunties when they are the bauer
of thome sevurities. W are abwo the special servicer on behall
of all the vertificate holders of these secuntics. The prmapal
business of the special servicer s the managensent of the real
estale boam reguinng atiention. We cam imerest on thew
investments and fees as the special servicer

INVESTMENT DIVISION PARTNERSHIPS

Compaosition Real Esiate l.oans and
of Assels Assets by Property Type
ks i Db Parlir=wrey |odrs "w [LPErs)

€ Tusnges in Total Asvers

MNovamised 30
(i sl ) 1503 1
Baginning Balance § 407 568 1. MEBTT
Purchases 10837 T 841
Haposals & Other Flackichions (R0 SN ) (482.178)
riung Dslance 1115877 1,444,143

INVESTMENT DIVISION OPERATING EARNINGS
{in millions !
$52

Parinerships
1 34,1

§17
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FINANCIAL SERVICES

Lcnrur Financial Services. Inc. C'LES™ s a diverified
financial services company that has been a comistent souve of
core incvme and cash fow for Lennar since its inception m 1982,

LFS works closely with Lennar’s homebuldmg and myest
st iy s bl s structuresd 1 aperate as an indepondent cntity,
denvang the gty f ity business from non-Lennar sources
The primary activities include monigage servicing, mofgage hoan
ongination, tle insurance and investing m and/or brokering
mongages and mortgage-bached secuntics

LFS operates with the same =* osophies and discipline as
Lennas's other divisions. Our management team is keenly aware
of the cycles that affect our particular mdustries, and is comstanly
secking out opporunities dunng both the peaks and the dowrturms.
MORTGAGE SERVICING

The Company retains the right 1 be the servicer of mos of
the loams that it ongmates amd has, at times, sequired servicing
from vthers. This servicing creales a recurmng revenue and
s stresim which s collected as mongagons make paymenis
o thetr hoans. The Company has built a high-quality servicing
portfolio, ttalling $3.4 billion al year eml, repreenting appru-
mestely 350000 bouns hocated i alrmost every stae

LES el has many desirable charactenstics including a
ko average interest rate, high average servicing fees and 4 good
mis of agency imvesions. As inlerest fles rone in 194, peepay-
ments of loas have showed and the valoe of our portfolio fos
i e

Durag 1994, we embarked upon 3 program o increas
servicing prodictivity through the use of advanced technology.
outsourcing ancl process engineening. As a result of these ellons,
the Company v vne of the mast eflicient servicens in the industry

LOAN ORIGINATION

LFS ongmutes tesidential mongage hoans across much of the
country through a netwirk of brunches and brokers. 1994 narked
a <hilt frem recond mongage production spurted by heavy
relinance dony iy, to o much nure competitive and difficult tume
i wngintoes, Near record ongination levels in the first half of

servicing Poetfolio Investor Mix

Fanma Mas Ohar
42% 15%

r""’r :
Fi Ginnio Mae
Bﬁ:ﬁmc 25%

the vear were Tollowed by reduced production in the Latter pan of
the vear.

The Cowrgrany marvied guickly throoghout 194 1o steamline
operations at) introduce o vanety of rew prisiucts fo remam
competiiive. Total ongination, for 1994 were 941 mullion
comgared 1o $1.3 billion m 1993

LFS plays an important role i assisting Lennar's boncbuyers
10 obtain the best financing alternatives. Wi believe that enomis
opportunitics remain for well-run mongage companics and we
maintain a strong, long-tenm commitment 10 the ongination busines
MORTGAGE ASSET ACQUISITION
AND DISPOSITION

Onver the past seven yeans, LFS has boen an active purchaser
of @ vanety of performung and non: performiing nnelgage asts
We lave scquired these assets at o discount commensurate with
the quality of the underlying collateral and have implemented
dispunition strategies that have created considerable value for the
Company. We are also an active broker of simular pach ages for
other buvens.

In 1994, the Company expanded its investment activities by
ascquinng rated portions of commercil mongage-hacked secunties
where Lennar's Investment Division is the special servicer. These
investments should add to mterest inoome and ofler oppostanitics
for principal gains as well
TITLE INSUR ANCE

Ohur tithe insurance companies provide service W customens of
Lennar, LIS and other financial instititions which geoerates a
cofsident core eamings stream. Since 1984, the Company has
provided tite insurance and closing services thiough Universal
Titke Tnsurers, Inc. (*UTT), o of the Lapest bitle insurance
agencies in the State of Flonda. UTT closed approni—iely 4 80
real estate tramsactions dunng 1994 1n 19, TaleAmenca
Insurance Corporation, o Flonda title insatance unders nier. was
forsmed 10 expand the depth of utle insirance senvices provided to
AR Cusonen

LFS' diversificd operations will continue to add stability and
strengih o Lennar through future ecomsuic choies.

Mortgage Loan Originativns iads

{in millions)
$1.010 -_
4TS
$21Y

I L] a2 1 1







Neloitte &
Touche LLp

a Corficd Pubbe Accountants  Suite 2500
100 Southeast Second Street
Muami, Flotada 331312155
Telephone (305 3584141
Facsimile (305 3723160

e the Board of Disectors and Stockholders of Lennar Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Lennar Corporation and subsidianies
(the “'Company™') as of November 30, 1994 and the related consolidated statements of carmings, cash flows
and stockholders’ equity for the year then ended. These consolidated financinl statements arc the responsibilin
of the Company's management. Our responsiblity is 1o express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. The consolidated financial statements of the Company as of November 30,
1993 and for the vears ended November 30, 1993 and 1992 were audited by other auditors, whose reporn
dated January 18, 1994, expressed an ungualified opinion on those statements,

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted andiing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform our audit to obtan reasonable assurance about whether the financial
staterments are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
stpporing the amounts and disclosures in the tinancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and sigmificant estimates made by management, as well as evaluaung the overall
hnanciad statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion, the consohdated financial statements referred 1o above present fairly. in all material
respects. the financial position of Lennar Corporation and subsidiaries at November 30, 1994, and the results
of thewr operations and their cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity ith generally sccepted
dccounting prnciples

As discussed in Note § 10 the consolidated financial statements, effective December 1, 1993, the
Company changed its method of accounting [or income taxes 10 conlorm fo Stutement of Financial
Accounting Standards Noo 109, " Accounting for Income Taxes™, and 1s method of evaluating purchased
mutgage servicing nghts for impurment

Dbt » Truihe ZXF

Lanuary 18, 1995




Five Year Summary of Selected Financial Data

* Lennar Corporation and Subsidiaries
Years Ended November 30,

(Dol rs i thousands, except per share amounis)

Results of Operations:
Revenues:
Homebuilding
Investment
Financial services
Limuted-purpose finance subsidianes
Towal revenues
Operuung eumings  JsINess scgmenits
Homebuilding
Investment
Financial services
Corporate general and administrative expenses
Interest expense
Earmings before income taxes and cumulative
effect of changes n accounting principles
Net earmings
Per share amounts:
Earnings before cumulative effect of changes in
accounting principles
Nel camings
Cash dividends - common stock
Cash dividends - Class B common stock

Financial Position:
Total assets
Toal deby
Swckholders” equity

Shares outstanding ((KK0's)

Stockholders” equity per share

Delivery and HBacklog Information:
Number of homes delivered
Backlog of home sales contracts

Dollar value of backlog

1994

$ 647,750
$ 106,343
$ 5404
$ 9485
$ 817,926

$ 70,645
$ 51904
$ 14844
S 10,309
$ 15382

$ 111,746
$ 69126

1.89
1.92
095

Ll o

$1,293,223
$ 566,312
$ 5M.088

35,768
$ 1493

4,965
1,703
$ 247006

1991

532,150
58,955
59,204
14,355

66,064

60,207
28497
15,104

BATO
13,088

o
ra ka
o
- A
-

1,1954%0
531,480
467473

35716
1309

4634
2,105

204,342

1992

308,983
40,164
56,723
21,164

427,034

AR.063
16,992
16411
8,833
2.519

45,363
29,146

95
95
08
067

980,261
496,205
319,330

30,440

1049

1,039
1,788

190,722

1991

224,186
35,188
37,688
26,070

323132

23,041
10419
15,830
7.921
§,605

33043
20,148

0
70
08
067

§62,273
426,150
291,237
0312
9.61

|5HH)

265, 7M
31,730
21,455
29,325

348,234

21645
10,373
7,452
7094
11,372

21013
13,658

45
45

067

B35.212
414,828
249,705

20,895

002

3010
H15

80,426




Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition

and Results of Operations

Results of Operations

Overview

Lennar's carmings increased in 1994 10 3691

muallion (51,92 per share) from 1993 carnings of

$52 5 mulbon ($1.51 per share) on total revenues in
1994 of $817.9 milbhon, compared to $664.7 million
of revenues in 1993, Fiscal 1993 eamings had
increased from 1992 ear  gs of $29.1 mullion (595
pet share), and revenues 1 1993 had increased from
19492 revenues of $427.0 mllion.

Homebuilding

The Homebuilding Division constructs and sells
sinzle-family antached and detached and mulu-
fanmly homes. These activities also include the
nurchase, development and sale of residential land.
The following tables set forth selected financial and
operational information for the periods indicated:

Selected Homebuilding Division Financial Data

i Deilleres i

thowsands. except

iveraere wiley Yearns Ended November 30,
priceal lm 19‘?3 ]‘HI

513,503 300,789

Sales of homes 626,341
Other sales and

revenues 21,409 18,647 5194

Total revenues  S647,750 532,150 308983
Giross profit -

home sales S128,209 113344 70.540
Giross profit

percentage 20.5% 22.1% 2158%
Selling. general &

adnumstrative

expenscs $ 63,204 55482 36,249
S.G&A as a

percentage ol

homebuilding

Tevenues 9.8% 10.4% 11.7%
Operating carmings § 70,645 6,207 AR.063
Average sales

price $126,200 111,100 101,700

Summary of Home and Backlog Daia

Deliveries 1994 19493 1902
Flonda 3717 313 2363
Anizona 632 607 536
Texas il 304 140

4965 4634 3034

MNew Orders
Flonida AWM 3921 1003
Arizona L) 721 565

Texas 672 M 2
4,563 4951  37HR

Backlog - Homes

1322 1678 1480

F]mlda_ _
Anzona 238 40 6
Texas 143 87 42

1703 2105 1788

Backlog - Dollar Value
iIn thousands) $247006 264,342 190,722

Revenues from homebuilding operations were
$647.% million in 1994, $532.2 million o 1993 and
$309.0 million i 1992, The increased revenues in
both years were the result of adiditional revenues
from home sales. Revenues from the sale of homes
increased 22% in 1994 and 71% in 1993, due 1o the
number of homes delivered (4,965, 4,634 and 3,039
in 1994, 1993 and 1992, respectively) and an
increase in average sales prices. The average price
of a home delivered in 1994 increased 14% w0
£126,200 from $111,100 i 1993, having increased
9% dunng 1993 from $101,700 in 1992. The higher
average sales prices were due 10 price increases for
existing products, as well as a proportionately
greater number of sales of higher-priced homes
Oiher Homebuilding Division sales and revenues
consisted pnmanily of residential land sales in 199
and 1992, In 1994, 1993 and 1992, sales of
residential land totaled $18.8 million. $1.8 million
and $3.1 million, respectively. In 1993, other sales
and revenues ineluded $13.7 million from the
repaining of rebuilding of homes in south Dade
County communities that were damaged by
Humicane Andrew. These activities did not have a
significant imoact on the Company’s net eamings
during 1993 and were substantially completed by
November 3. 1993,




In fiscal 1994, new sales orders decreased by B'%
when compared to 1993, which had increased by
3% over 1992, The 1994 decrease resulted in a
decrease of 19% in the Company's backlog of
home sales contracts to 1,703 at November 30,
1994, as compared to a backlog of 2,105 contracts a
vear carlier. The dollar value of contracts i
backlog decreas~' 7% 1o $247.0 million m
November 30, 194 from $264.3 mullion a year
carlier.

The gross profit percentages from the sales of
homes were 20.5% in 1994, 22,1% in 1993 and
23.5% n 1992. The decreases in the gross profil
percentages were mainly attnbutable 1o increased
competition in many of the Company’s markets
combined with increases in construction costs due
to additonal building code requirements in several
counties throughout Flonida and increases in lumber
prices throughout 1993, Gross profit percentages are
not significanty different for the various types of
homes which the Company builds.

Selling, general and administrative expenscs
increased by §7.7 million in 1994 and $19.2 million
in 1993 primarily due to increases in volume related
expenses such as sales commissions and outside
brokers’ commissions. Selling. general and
administrative expenses as a percentage of total
homebuilding revenues decreased to 9.8% n 1994
from 10.4% in 1993, which was a decrease from
the 11.7% reported in 1992. The decreases in these
percentages were primanily the result of the higher
solume of homes delivered in both years as selling,
general and sdministranve expenses were absorbed
by a greater number of home delivenes

Investment

The Investment Division is imvolved i the
development, management and leasing, as well as
the acquisition and sale, of commercial and
residential properties and land. During the past three
vears, this division became a participant and
manager in six partnerships which acquired
portfolios of commercial mortgage loans and real
estate. The Company shares in the profits or losses
of the partnerships and also receives fees for the
management and disposition of the pantnerships’
assets. The Company’s interests in these
partnerships ange from 9.9% 1o 50%. These
partnerships are capitalized pimanly by long-term
debt of which none is guaranteed by the Company.
During 1994, this division also begun scquinng, at
a discount, the unrated portions of debt securities

which are collmeralized by real estate loans. The
division has only mvested in secunties in which o
i~ the specaal servicer on behalf of all the cernticate
holders of the security. The Company eams interest
on ils investment as well as fees for the special
servicing activities. The following table provides
selected financial iformation for the Investment
Division:

Years Lnded November ),

il thousands) 1994 1993 12

Revenues
Rental income $ 43487 37708 304hM
Equity in carnings of

parinerships 20,710 7.4M6 s

Management fees 12390 6,714 2410

Sales of real estate 21,518 45 4866
Onher B2I8 7442 2S
Tolal revenues 106,343 SKOS5 40,04
Cost of sales and
expenses 54439 30458 23172

Operating earnings  $ 51,904 25497

16,542

Investment Division revenues increased in 1994 (o
“106.3 million from $59.0 million in 1993 The
higher revenues were pantially the result of
increased eamings and management fecs from the
Company’s Investment Division partnerships. Rental
income on operating properties owned directly by
the Company increased duning 1994 due 10 the
additton of operating properties throughout the vear
Also contributing to the increased revenues in 1994,
was an increase in sales of real estate. These sales
totaled $21.5 million in 1994, compared to almost
no sales 0 1993 Investment Division revenues
increased from $40,2 million in 1992 1w $59.0
million in 1993 pnmarily as a result of increases in
eamnings and management fees from parinerships,
rental income and interest income. These increases
were pantially offset by lower sales of real estate

Operating carnings for the Investment Dhivision
increased to $51.9 million in 1994 from 3285
million in 1993 and $17.0 million in 1992, These
increases were due primanly 1o increases in
carnings and management fees from the Company's
partnerships, increases in rental mcome and an
increase in gains on sales of real estate. The
increase in operating earnings between 1992 and
1993 was partially offset by lower sales of real
estate in 1993, when compared 1o the proe year




Financial Services

Financial services acuvities are conducted primarily
through Lennar Financial Services, Inc. ("LFS™)
and tive principal subsidiaries. LFS subsidiarics
perform morigage servicing activities, and amange
morgage financing, titlhe insurance and closing
services for a4 wide vanety of borrowers and
homebuyers. This . jon also invests in rated
portions of commercial real estate morigage-backed
secunties for which Lennar's Investment Division 15
the special servicer, and an investor in the unrated
portion of those secunties. The following table sets
forth selected Nnancial and operational information
relating 1o the Financial Services Division;

tdalleers in Years Ended November 30,

Hronesareds ) 1994 1993 19492
Revenues $ S4B S92 560,723
Costs and

eXpenses 9504 44,000 40312
Intercompany

interest

CApense 314 2244 2,394
Operating

earnings 5 11,700 12.860 14017
Dollar volume of

margages

onginated $ 941,351 1,290,836 1010402
Number of

mongages

onginated 9,000 12,100 B.R00

Praincipal balance
of servicing

portfolio $3,392071 1410829 3777084

Nuinher of loans
serviced

45,200 47,000 52,100

Finuncial services' operating camings decreased 1o
S11.7 million in 1994, from $12.9 million and
S130 mallion in 1993 and 1992, respectively. The
decrease in 1994 eamings was partially annbutable
to lower gains from bulk sales of morgage
servicing nghts. In 1994, these gains (otaled $2.5
million, compared to 533 million during 1993, Al
contributing to the lower operating earmings in
1944, was a decline in morigage loan originations
due 1o the general decline in mortgage loan
originations across the country resulting from higher
interest rates. The Company has reduced overhead
in production and support areas in response (o the

It

lower ongination volume. Partially offsetting the
decreases in camings in 1994, was a reduction ol
amoruzation expense for purchased morngage
servicing nghts. This amortization decreased as
result of the change in accounting for purchased
morigage servicing rights dunng 1994, This change
in accounting reduced both the carrying value of the
purchased mongage servicing nights and the related
amortizaton.

The decrease in 1993 eamnings when compared to
1992 was primarily the result of fewer sales of
packages of home mortgage loans. Gains recorded
on these dispositions contributed S$1.1 million and
$3.1 million to operating eamings in 1993 and
1992, respectively. Also contnbuting to the decrease
in 1993 carmings were lower operaling earnings
from servicing and origination activities. Operating
carnings from these activities decreased due 1o
higher costs associated with the expansion of loan
ongination activities and increased morigage
payolfs. The aforementioned decreases in camings
were partially offset by increases in interest income
and gains on bulk sales of morigage loan servicing
rights which were $3.3 million in 1993, There were
no bulk sales of mongage loan servicing rights in
1997,

Interest Expense

During 1994, 1993 and 1992, interest costs of
$25.0 million, $19.7 million and $16.8 million,
respectively, were incurred (excluding the limited-
purpose finance subsidiaries) and $22.1 million,
$17.1 million and $15.0 million, respectively, were
capitalized by the Company's homebuilding and
investment operations. Previously capitalized
interest charged 1o expense was $15.4 mllion in
1994, $13.1 nullion an 1993 and $9.5 million in
192,

Interest amounts incurred in 1994 were higher

than those incurred in 1993 and 1992 due to higher
debi levels and interest rates. The higher debt at
November 30, 1994 15 a reflection of the expansion
ol both the Homebuilding and Investment Divisions
The higher amount of interest charged 1o expense in
1994, when compared to 1993 and 1992, is
primarily ihe result of the higher volume of homes
delivered and lund sales during 1994, The amoumt
of interest capitalized by the Company s 1eal estate
operations in any one year is o f# stion of the
assels under development, outstanding debt levels
and interest rates.




Income Taxes

The provisien for income taxes was 39.0% of pre-
tax income in 1994, 36 0% n 1993 and 35.7% in
1992, The 1994 provision for income taxes was

higher due primarily 1o the adoption of Sttement of

Financial Accounting Standards No. 109,
“*Accounting for Income Taxes"’, which required
the Company 1o adjust the assets and labilities
scquired in prior business combinations from their
net-of-tax 1o pre-ta. mounts. The 1993 provision
was higher than that of 1992 due 1o the increase in
the federal tax rae from 34% o 35% dunng 1993,
Thus increase was partially offset by sdditonal
differences between book and tax basis deductions
duning 1993, when compared to 1992,

Impact of Economic Conditions

In recent vears, both natienally and in Florida,

real estate development has been affecied by more
restriclive project lending credit criteria of
commercial banks and other lending institutions,
The Company does not generally utilize project
lending 10 finance its construction activities. Instead,
the Company finances its land acquisition and
development acuvities, construction activitics,
morgage banking sctivities and general operating
needs onmarily from its own base of $534.) million
of equity at November 30, 1994, as well as from
unsecured commercial bank borrowings. The
Company has maintained excellent relationships
with the commercial banks participating in its
financing wrangements and has no reason o helieve
that such relationships will not continue in the
future. The availability of financing based on
corporate banking relationships may provide a
competitive advantage to the Company. The
Company anticipates that theie will be adequate
morigage financing available for the purchasers of
its homes dunng 1995 through the Company’s own
financial services subsidianes as well as from
external sources

Total revenues and earmings n 1995 will be
affected by both il new sales order rate dunng the
vear and the backlog of home sales contracis at the
beginning of the vear. As interest rates have
increased during 1994, the Company has seen a
shght dechine in the demand for its homes and the
Company is entening fiscal 1994 with a backlog of
$247.0 pulhion, which 1s 7% lower than at the
beginning of the prior fiscal year. Revenues and
carnings should be positively affected in 1995 by
the activities of the Company's Investment Division
as the Company has increased ils ivesunent in

hoth partnerstups and commercial properies ow ned
directly.

Inflation can have a long-term impact on the
Company because increasing costs of Land,
matenals and labor result in a need 1o increase the
sales prices of homes. In addition, inflation is often
accompanied by higher interest rates, which can
have a negative impact on housing demand and the
costs of financing land development activities and
housing construction. In general, in receat years the
increases in these costs have followed the general
rate of inflation and hence have not hid a
significant adverse impact on the Comipany.

Government Regulations

Governmental bodies in the areus where the
Company conducts its business have adopted
numerous laws and regulations that affect the
development of real estate. These laws and
regulations are subject 10 frequent change. The Stae
of Florida has adopted a law which requires that
commitments o provide roads and other offsie
infrastructure be in place prior (o the
commencement of new construction. This law s
being administered by individual counties and
municipalities throughout the State and may resull
in addivonal fees and assessments, or building
mora oriums. It is difficult 10 predict the impact of
this law on future operations, or what changes may
take place in the law in the future. The Company
tnay have a competitive advantage in that it
believes that most of s Florida land presently
mieets the criteny under the law, and it has the
financial resources to provide for developmen of
the balance of its land in compliance with the law

As g result of Hurricane Andrew, there have been
changes to the vanous building codes within
Flonda. These changes have resulted in higher
construcuion costs. The Company believes these
additional costs have generally been recoverable
through increased selling prices without any
significamt adverse effect on sales volume.

Financial Condition and Capital Resources

Leanar meets its short-term financing needs with
cosh generated from operations and (unds available
under its unsecured revolving credit agreement. On
July 29, 1994, the Company extended and increased
the amount of its revolving credit agreement. The
agreement, which is with eleven banks, provides o
financing commitment of $250 million for three
yeurs, On Janvary 31, 1995, this agreement was
amended w provide a five year commument of
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5275 million. At November 30, 1994, there was
£175.7 million outstanding under the Company s
revolving credit agreement, compared o $129.7

million outstanding at the same date last vear

Dunng 1994, $101.8 mullion of cash was provided
by the Company's operations, compared fo $68.5
million used by operatior. 1 1993, In addition 1o
higher carmings, cash flow from operations dunng
1994 increased pnmanly as a result of ¢ash
generated from a $119.1 million reduction i loans
held for sale or disposition by the Company s
tinancial services operations. This compares 1o
S49.7 nullion used in the 1993 period to increase
the halance of such loans. The Company used $34.3
million during 1994 10 increase inventories through
land purchases, land development and construction.
This compares to $87.4 million used in the 1993
penod 1w ncrease inventones. Partially offsetung
the mereases m cash flow dunng the 1993 penod,
was cash of $13.9 million used 1o decrease accounts
pavable and accrued habilites. This compares ©
£27.2 million of cash provided [rom an increase o
aceounts pavable and sccrued liabilities in the 1993
peniodd. Cash used in investing activities increased 10
$124 2 million during 1994, compared 1o 357.1
million in 1993, The increase in the use of cash for
investing activities was pamanly the result of the
purchase of additional operating propetties, an
ncrease i investments in and sdvances to
partnerships, und the purchase of commercial
mortgage-hacked securities,

Homebuilding and Investment Operations

The Company finances its land soauisitions with its
revolving hines of _redit or purchase money
morgages of buys land under option agreements,
which permit the Company to acquire portions of
propertics when it is ready 1o build homes on them
The tinancial risk of adverse market conditions
associated with longer term land holdings is
managed by strategic purchasing in areas that the
Company has identified as desirable growth markets
along with careful management of the land
development provess, The Company believes that s
land inventonies give it @ competitive advantage,
especially in Flonda, where developers face
government constraints and regulations which will
limut the number of available homesites in future
years. Hased on its current financing capabilities,
the Company does not believe that its land holdings
have an adverse effect on its Ligquidity.

The Company has supplemented its short-term
borrowings with secured term loans. Total secured

s

borrowings, which mclude term loan debt, as well
as morngage noles payable on certain operating
properties and land, were $136.2 million at fiscal
vear-end 1994 and $94.7 mulhion a1 November 30,
1993, A significant portion of inventories, land held
for imvestment, madel homes und operating
properties remained unencumbered at the end of the
current fiscal vear. Total homebuilding and
investmient borrowings increased to $381.9 million
at November 30, 1994 from $242.2 million at
November 30, 1993, This increase was attributahle
lo increases in construction in progress, land
inventories, parinesship investments and operating
properties

Financial Services

Lennar Financial Services subsidiaries linance thewr
mortgage Joans held for sale on a shor-term basis
by either pledging them as collateral for borrowings
under two lines of credit totaling $80 million or
borrowing funds from Lennar Corporation in
instances where, on a consolidated basis, this
minimizes the overall cost of funds. The
commutments under the lines of credit were
decreased by the Company from $200 million wt
November 30, 1993, due to reduced borrowing
peeds. Total borrowings under the two lines of
credit were $54.6 million and $167.6 million at
November 30, 1994 and 1993, respectively,

LFS subsidianes sell the mongage loans they
originate within thirty 1o siaty days of ongination
At November 30, 1994, the balance of loans held
for sale or disposition was $124.3 million,
compared with $243.1 million one year earlier.

Limited-Purpose Finance Subsidiaries
Limited-purpose finunce subsidiaries of LFS have
placed mortgage loans and other receivables as
collateral for varnous long-term financings. These
subsidiaries pay the debt service on the long-term
borrowings primasily from the cash fiows generated
by the related pledged collateral; and therefore, the
related interest income and interest expense, for the
most part, offset one another in each of the thiee
yeurs ended November 30, 1994, The Company
believes that the cash Alows generated by these
subsidiaries will be adequate 10 meet the required
debt pavment schedules

Based on the Company's current financial condition
and credit relationships, Lennar believes that s
operations and borrowing resources will provide for
its current and long-term capital requirements al the
Company's anticipated levels of growth




LConsolidated Balarce Sheets
Leniniite f'uu'limrgrmln and Sulaildiaries
Nowvember AtL 1994 gned J997

(I thosaeneds, except per share amounis) 1994 1993
ASSETS
Homebuilding, investment and finuncial services:
Homebwilding and investment assels
Cash and cash equivalents $ om0l 10,6006
Receivables, net 48,165 £3.136
Inventones
Construction in progress and me.  homes 175,547 175,085
Luand held for development 300 488 269.449
Fotal inventonies 476,035 444,534
Land held tor investment 80,747 61.697
Operatng properties and equipment, net 193,621 156,174
Investments an and advances to partnerships 106,637 39410
Other assats 29,598 17.699
Financial services assets 252,195 284,391
Total assets - homebuilding, investment and financial services L203,79% 067,647
Limited-purpose finance subsidiaries - Collateral for bonds and notes payable B9 424 127,843
$1,293,223 1195490
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Homebuilding, investment and financial services:
Homebuwildimg and investment lubalities
Accounts payable and accrued hamlines $ 102,582 79,680
Customer deposils 15,271 16,7946
Inciome Laxes
Currently pavable 10,205 K247
Petened 50,79 50,638
Muortgage notes and other debts payable A81,901 242,193
Financial services habilities 115,381 199,737
Total labihimes - homebwmldimg. mvestment and finuncial services 676,138 606,291
Limited-purpose finance subsidiaries - Bonds and notes payvable 1997 121,726
Stechholders” equity:
Commen stock of S.10 par value per share
Authorized HNLO00 shares, 1ssued and outstanding:
Pead - 25 781 19493 - X579 2,578 1715
Class B conmon stock of S0 nar value per share
Authonzed 3000 shares: issued and outstanding
904 - 9087 1993 - 9987 999 666
Addional pad - capatal 169,608 170,023
Hetumed eanings RIVIRL 295,008
Total stockholders’ equity 5M,08% 467,473
$1.293.22) 1195490

Sec mooinpanying s b cotisolidated financial statemients




Consolidated Statements of Earnings

Lennar Corporation and Subsidiaries
Yewrs Ended November 30, 1994, 1993 and 1992

(I Yonsandy, except per share amounty ) 1994 1993 192
Revenues:
Homebuilding $647,750 532,150 308.YK3A
Investment 10+343 58,955 00,104
Financial services 54,08 59,204 56,723
Limited-purpose finance subsidianies 9,485 14.355 21,004
Total revenues B17926 Obd664 427034
Costs and expenses;
Homebuilding ST7,1058 471943 270,920
lnvestment S440 D458 2317
Financial services 19,504 44,100 40,312
Limited-purpose linance subsidianes 9441 14,351 21,315
Comporate general and adiministrative 10,309 8.670 B33
Interest 15,382 13,088 9,519
Unusual item - - T.000)
Total costs and expenses 706,180 582,610 381671
Farnings before income taxes and cumulative effect of changes in
accounting principles 111,746 §2.054 45,363
Income taxes 41,581 29543 16,217
Farnings before cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles 68,165 52,511 29,146
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles for:
Income taxes 4,745 - -
Purchased mongage servicing rights (3,784) -
Nel earnings % 69,126 52511 29,146
Net carnings per share:
Hefore cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles $ 189 1.51 us
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles 0.03 - -
Net carnings per share $ 192 1.51 95

See avcompanying notes o comolidated financial stalements
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Lennar Corporation and Subsidiaries

Years Fnded November 30, 1994, 1993 and 1992

Sev accompanying moles to consolidated financial stateinenis

thi thowsands ) 1994 1993 192
flows from operating activities:
L.I:';t earnings dsid $§ 69,126 52511 24,141
Adjustments 1o reconcile net eamings to net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities
Depreciation and amortization B 396 9,976 I
Gain on sales of other real estite (11,930) (54H) 13995
Equity in eamings of partnerships (2071 (70469 (IK5)
Decrease in deferred income taxes 9,324) 12.206) (523
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles 1961) s
Changes  assets and liabilines, net of eftects from accounting
changes:
Increase in recervables (7.B61) (16325 10|56
Increase in inventones (3.261)  (87439) 154400
Decrease (increase) in financial services” loans held for sule
or disposition 119,071 (49.653)  (65.13K)
Increase (decteuse) in accounts payable and accrued labilities (13890  27.217 15,304
Other, net 4,153 5.126 K250
Net cash pmmdcd b} (used in) urratmg activities 101,809  (68.467) (72259
Cash flows from Invﬁlin: activities:
Operating propertics and equipment:
Additions (85,125)  (21.366) (10,000
Sales 20,007 - A611
Increase in investments 1n and advances 1o partnerships (43,639)  (20,180) 121,825
Purchase of commercial mortgage-backed securities {42,890) - -
Purchase of interest in joint ventures, net of cash acquired - (4. 782y -
Acguisitions of morigage loan servicing nghts - - M A0
(}Lher. net (2.543)  (10.752) (11186
Net cash us-ﬂl in |mc~1|ng activities. (124,190)  (ST.OR0) (45,785
Caush flows from llnnndng activities:
Net bowrowings under revolving credit agreement 46,000 24,800 EERV T
Net borrowings (repayments) under hinancial services' short-term debt  (11A447) 23,159 74,2604
Morgage notes and other debts payuable:
Proceeds from borrowings 116,940 17,241 1.351
Principal pavments (23,232) (92200 (18479
Limuted-purpose finance subsidianes:
Principal reduction of mongage loans and other receivables n777 55464 415958
Principal reduction of bonds and notes payable (37429)  (51.66T)  (S1ush
Common stock:
Issuance 778 98,251 1.245
Dividends (3.289) (2.619) (2.299)
Net cash provided by Binancing activines 26,098 132420 122 506
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents A7 6,873 1.552
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 14,225 7.352 5,800
Cash and cash equivalents a1 end of veu $ 17942 14,225 7,352
Summary of cash and cash equivalent balances:
Homebuilding and invesiment $ 16801 10,606 4013
Financial services 1,141 L6lv 2439
$ 17942 14,225 7.352
Supplemental disclosures of cash Aow information:
Cash pard for interest, net of amounts capitalized $ 12,303 17.692 21,322
Cash paid for income taxes $ 46,443 28,666 18,142
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Consolidated Statements of Stockholders™ Equity
Lennite Corporation and Subsidiaries
Years Ended November 30, 1994, 1993 anad 1992

(ha thousands)

Commaon stock:
Balanee at December |
Shares {ssued under public offering
Three-for-two stock split effected in the form of 4 50% stock dividend
Shares issued under employee stock plans

Halance at November 30

Class B common stock:
Balance st Deo. iber |
Three-for-two stock split effected in the form of a 50% stock dividend

Balance at November 30

Additional paid-in capital:
Balance at December |
Shares issued under public offenng
Three-tor-two stock split effected in the form of a 50% stock dividend
Shares issued under employee stock plans

Balance m November 30

Retained earnings:
Balunce at December |
Net eamings
Crish dividends - common stock
Cash dividends - Class B commaon stock

Balunce a1 November 30

Total stockholden” equity

1994

$ 1715

859
2578

[
REE

999

170,023

(1,192)
T4

169,605

295,069
69,126
i2,448)

841}

360,906
$534.088

1993

1,30
345

1,715

£y

L]

12123
96,747
1153

170,023

245177
52511
AR A RY

16l )

295,004

67473

1wl

1,354

134

il

fifaiy

70,887

1.2

72123

218,330
29 146
A ERRY

(s )

25177

119130

Sev acoumipanying modes to cansolidalied finang 1al statemenits
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Lennar Corporenien and Subsidiaries
November 30, 1904, 1993 and 1992

1. Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of Consalidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements
include the accounts of Lennar Corporation and

all wholly-owned subsidianes (the *"Company ™).
The Company's mvestments in perinerships are
accounted for by the equity methe d. All significant
mtercompany transactions and balances have been
¢luminated.

Hevenue Recognition

Revenues {rom sales of homes are recognized when
the sales are closed and utle passes 1o the new
lewneowners. Revenues from sales of other real
estute (mcluding the sales of land and operating
properties) are recognized when a significant down
payment s received, the earmings process is
complete und the collection of any remaining
receivables is reasonably assured.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly hquid
mvestiients puichased with a matanity of three
montlis or less o be cash equivalents. Due o the
short maturiny penod of the cash equivalents, the
carrving amount of these instruments approximates
their Bar values

Inventories

Inventornes are stated at the lower of accumulated
conts i net realizable value, Net realizable value s
evaluated at the community level and is defined as
the estimated proceeds upon disposition less all
future costs o complete and sell. Inventory
adjustments o net reahzable valve in 1994 1993
and 1992 were not matenal to the Company  Stant-
up costs, construction overhead and selling e penses
are expensed as incurred. Homes held for sale are
classified as comstruction i progress until delivered
Land, land development, amenities and other costs
are accumulated by specitic =rea and allocated
proporionately 1o homes within the respective area

Interest and Real Estate Taxes

Interest and real estate txes ainbutable o land,
homes and operating properties are capitalized and
added 1o the cosm of those properties as long as the
propertics are being actively developed. Interest
expenses reluting o the financial services operations
and luoited purpose linance subsidianes are
included in their respective costs and expenses
Interesr related 1o non-financial services operations,
including interest costs relieved from inventories, is
included i interest expense.

Duning 1994, 1997 and 1992 interest costs of

$25.0 mullion, $19.7 muillion and $16.8 milhon,
respectively, (excluding the limited-purpose hnanes
subsidianes) were incuired, and $22.1 million,
S$17.1 mullion and $15.0 million, respectively, were
capitalized by the Company’s homebuilding and
investiment operations. Previously capitalized
mterest charged to expense in 1994, 1993 and 1992,
wits $15.4 million, $13.1 million and $9.5 million,
respectively.

Operating Properties and Equipment

Operatmg properties and equipment are recorded a
cost. Depreciation 1s calculated o amontize the cost
of depreciable assets over their estimated useful
lives using the straight-line method. The range of
estimated useful lives for operating properties is 15
10 40 years and for equipment is 2 o 10 years.

Warranties

Warranty Liabilitics are not significant as the
Company subcontracts vinually all segments of
construction 10 others and its contracts call for the
subcontractors 1o repair or replace any deficient
items related to their trade. Extended warranties are
offered in some commumities through independent
homeowner watanty msurance companies. The
costs of these warranties are fixed to the Company
and are expensed in the period the homes are
delivered.

Income Taxes
The Company and its subsidiaries file a
consolidated federal income lax return.

In February 1992, the Financial Accounting
Standards Board issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (*"SFAS'") No, 109,
**Accounting for Incomie Taxes™, SFAS No. 1(W
requires a change from the deferred method of
accounting for income taxes of Accounting
Principles Board Opinion (*"APB™’) No. 11 w the
asset and lability method of accounting for incoime
tases, Under the wset and lability method of SFAS
Noo HR, deferred tax assets and labilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences
attnibutable to differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liobilites and their respective tax bases. Deferred
tax assets and Habilities are measured using enacted
tix rates expected o apply o taxable income in the
years in which those temporary differences are
expecied to be recovered or settled. Under SFAS
Noo 108, the effect on deferved tax assets and
Liahilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in
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1. w."h;mmr}' of significant accounting policies
(cantinued)

income in the period that includes the enactment
date

Effective December 1, 1993, the Company adopted
SFAS No. 109 and has reporied the cumulative
effect of that change in the method of accounting
for income taxes in the % consohdated statement
of carmings.

Pursuant to the deferved method under APB No. 11,
which was applied in 1993 and prior years, deferred
income taxes were recognized for income and
expense ilems that were reported in different years
for financial reporting purposes and income tax
purposes using the tax rate applicable for the year
of the calculation. Under the deferred method,
deferred taxes are not adjusted for subsequent
changes m tax rutes

Net Earnings per Share

Net canings per share is calculated by dividing net
carmings by the weighted average number of the
total of common shares, Class B common shares
and common share equivalents oulstanding during
cach vear. The weighted average number of shares
outstandmg was 36,086,000, 34,709,000 and
0,743,000 0 1994, 1993 and 1992, respectively.

Vinancial Services

Mortgage loans held for sale or disposition by
Lennar Financial Services, Inc. (“'LFS") arc
rreorded at the lower of cost or market, as
determined on an aggregate basis. Discouns
tecorded on these loans are presented as o reduction
of the carrying amount of the losns and are pot
amortized

LFS enters into forward sales and optiva contracts
v profect the value of loans held for sale or
disposition from increases in market interest rates.
Adjustments are made 1o these loans based on
changes in the market value of these hedging

contracts

When LFS sells loans or morigage-hacked secunties
in the secondary market, a gain or loss 1s
recognized to the extent that the sales proceeds
exceed, or are less than, the book value of the loans
or the securities. Loan ongination fees, net of direct
ornigination costs, are defermed and recognized as a
component of the gain or loss when loans are sold.

LFS generally retains the servicing on the loans and
monigage-backed secunties it sells. LES recognizes
servicing fee income as those services wre
performed.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 107, “Disclosures about Fair Value of
Financial Instruments’”, requires companies to
disclose the estimated {air value of their financial
instrument assets and habilities.

The estimated fuir values have been determined by
the Company using available market information
and appropriate valuation methodologies. The fair
values are significamly affected by the assumptions
used including the discount rate and estimates of
cash flow. Accordingly, the use of different
assumptions may have a material effect on the
estimated fair values. The estimated fair values
presented aerein are not necessanly indicative of
the amounts the Company could realize in a current
markel exchange.

Reclassification

Certain prior year amounts in the consolidated
financial statements have been reclassified 1o
conform with the 1994 presentation

2. Business segments

The Company has three business segments
Homebwilding. Investment and Financial Services
The limited-purpose finance subsidiaries are not
considered a business segment and are not included
in the following 1ables




2. Business segments (continued)

Homebuilding

Homebuilding operations include the construction
and sale of single-family and multi-family bomes
These actvities also include the purchase,
development and sale of residential land. The
following table sets forth finar~"al information
relaung 1o the homebuilding operations:

Years Ended November 30,
tha thousarnds ) 1994 1993 19492

Revenues:
Sales of homes £626,341 513,503 300,789
Onbyer 21400 18,647 B,194

647,750 532,150 308,983

Total revenues
Costs and

CXpenses:
Cost of homes sold 498,132 400,159 230,244

Cost of other

fevenucs 15,769 16,302 +.422
Selling, generul &

udministiat ve 63,204 55482 16249

Toal costs and

expenses
Operating earnings $ 70,645 60207 38,003
Identifiable assets  $531,330 500507  368.212
Depreciation and .

umortization $ 1,522 1.037 TRb

Investment

The Investment Division 1s involved wn the
development, management and leasing, as well

as the acquisition and sale, of commerc al and
residential properuies and land. This division also
manages and participates in partnerships with
tinancial snstiunions. The following 1able seis forh

S77,105 471,943 270920

financial information relating 1o the Investmem
Division’s operations

Years Ended November 30,

ifn theusands) 1994 1993 1992
Revenues:
Rental mncome £ 43,487 37,708 30488
Equity n earmings

of partnerships 20,710 7046 J8S
Management fees 1290 6,714 2,410
Sales of real estute 21,518 45 4,866
nher 8,238 T.442 2015

Total revenues 106,343 S8955  Jd0 164
Cost of sales and

expenses 54,439 30458 23172
Operating

carnings $ 51,904 28497 16,992
Identifiable mssets  $411,366 281,883 189,177
Capital

expenditures $ 53646 42,102 1089
Depreciation and

amaortization & 5010 4,130 3,545
Financial & .rvices

Financial services activities are conducted primanly
through Lennar Financial Services (LFS' ) and
five subsidianies: Universal American Mongage
Company ("UAMC""), AmeriStar Financial
Services, Inc., Universal Title Insurers, Inc..
Lennar Funding Corporation and Title America,

Inc. These companies arrange mortgage financing,
title insurance and ¢losing services for Lenna
homebuyers and others, acquire, package and resell
home mortgage loans and perform mortgage loan
servicing activities. The following table sets forth
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2. Business segments (continued)

financial information relating 1o the financial
services operations:

Years Ended November 30,
{In thousimi's) 1994 1993 19492

Revenues _- 2 5 SEJIH - ;ﬂ.ﬁlﬂ 56,723
Costs and expenses 39504 44100 40,312
Intercompany

interest expense® KN LS 2.244 2304

Operating

carnings $ 1L700 12860 14,017
Identifinble ussels $252,195 284391 238731
Depreciation and

amortization $ 1450 4,886 4,734

* Intercompany interest expense 1s reflected above
10 show interest expense on intercompany debt of
the linancial services operations

3. Stock split

All references in the consolidated financial
statements and notes to the number of shares
oulstanding and per share amounts have been
restated 1o reflect a three-for-two stock split
effective April 20, 1994,

4, Unusual item

On August 24, 1992, the South Flonda area was hit
by a severe humcane which affected a porion of
the Company’s Dade County real estate operations.
The results of operations for the year ended
November 30, 1992 include an unusual charge of
876 million, before income taxes, representing the
cost of the damage 1 inventories and other costs
associated with the destruction caused by Humcane
Andrew.

5. Accounting changes

Effective Decomber 1, 1993, the Company adopled
the provisions of SFAS No. 109, ““Accounting for
Income Taxes™". This change in accounting
principle resulted in an increase 10 net eamings of
54.7 million in the first quarter of 1994, The change
i accouniing for income tares did not have a

o0

significant effect on the Company’s results of
operations

The first quarter of 1994 also included a charge of
£3.8 million (net of income Su. effect of $2.4
million) for the cumulative effect on prior years ol
a change in sccounting for purchased mongage
servicing rights. During the first quarter of 1994,
the Company changed the way in which n evaluates
these assets for impairment from an undiscounted
and disaggregated cash flow basis to a discounted
and disaggregated cash flow basis. Excluding the
cumulative effect. this change increased net
carmings in the year ended November 30, 1994 by
$1.4 milhon,

8. Resiricted cash

Cash includes restricted deposits of $3.7 millon and
$4.2 mitlion as of November 30, 1994 and 1993,
respectively. These balances are comprised
primanily of escrow deposits held related to
condomimium purchases and security deposits from
tenants of commercial and apartient properties

7. Summary of non-cash investing and financing
activities

During 1994, the Company’s financial services
operations acquired commercial mongage-backed
sceurities for $72.4 million. OF this amount,
§25.4 million was paid in cash and the balance of
S47.0 million was financed by the sellers

During 1993, the Company acquired a portfolio of
loans from the Resolution Trust Corporation for
$24.8 million. OF this amount, 550 million was
paid in cash and the Company issued a non-
recourse mivte in the amount of $198 mullion fo
the remande:

Also, dunng 1993, the Company purchased the
other pantners” interests an three of its joint
ventures. As a resull, the operations of these
venitures were consolidated smo the accounts of the
Company as of the respective dates of acquisition,
The net result of these transactions was 1o decrease
investments in and advances 1o partnerships by
$34.9 million, increase all other asseis by §73.7
millhon and increase habilities by S358 million




B. Receivables
November 30,

{f thewsneds i 1994 TR
Accounts and unsecured notes  $31,253 27844
Secured notes 20,801 27876
520584 55720
Allowance for doubtful
sccoums (1,528 (1.323)
Deferred mcome and
unamortized discounts (2,361) (1,261)
S48, 165 51136

The estimated fair values of receivables at
November 30, 1994 and 1993 approximated their
carrying values.

9. Investments in and advances to partnerships
Summanzed financial information on a combined
1% basis related 1o the Company’s significant

partnerships and joint ventures accounted for by the
eyuity method follows:

November 30,

(I thousarnds) 1994 1993
Assels:
Cash $ 96,046 49,785
Porfolo invesuments 1,286 375 1.052.897
Other assets 61,722 12,9495
S1.444,143 1115677
Liabilities and equity:
Accounts pavable and other
liabilities & 93943 0,353
Notes and mortgages
pavahle 737,344 751639
Equity o
The Company 105,537 38,450
Others 207,319 293,235
SLA 14 1115677

Portfolio investments consist primarily of morgage
loans and business loans collateralized by real
property, as well as commercial properties and laml
held for imvestment or siale

Years Ended November 30,

{dn thowusands) 1994 19493 1942
Revenues $246,236 1126497 3IKSTH
Cost of revenues 68,629 52060 27536
Other expenses 60,155 16593 9714

i"rcdun. carmings 'nI s ]
partnerships

The Company’s shure
of pre-tax camings $ 20,710 7.040 3RS

$117.452 340 1,320

The Company’'s investment in pannerships consisis
primaniy of its Investment Division partnerships
The Company’s equity interests in these
partnerships range from 9.9% w 50%. The
parinerships are involved in the acquisiion and
management of portfolios of real estate loans and
assets. The Company shares in the prohits and losses
of these partnerships and, as the manager of the
partaerships, receives fees for the management and
disposition of the assets. The outstanding debt

of these parinerships is not guaranteed by the
Company

Dunng 1993, the Company acquired the other
pariners” nterest in three of its joint ventures, As o
result, the operations of these ventures have been
consolidated into the accounts of the Company as
of the respective dates of acquisition
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10. Operating properties and equipment

November 3,

(I thousands) 1994 19493
Rental apartment pmp:mm- $ 66818 68,538
Retail centers 62,639 45,031
Office buildings 41,740 15,939
Community recreational facilities 14,207 19972
Other 30452 22664

Total land and buildings 215886 175,144
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 9,790 AR

Tﬂln] 225,046 184 055
&L'cumul.ucd tk[n*u.:mmn (32,025) (28781}

$193,621 156,174
11. Martgage notes and other debts payable
November 30,

tDollars in thousonds) 1994 1993

Secured without recourse to the Cnmpu;n}

Mortgage noles on operating properties and land with fixed interest rates from 7.4%

to 9.5%, due through 2003
Onher secured debt:

i 15.“!9 :‘."I‘l-n-

“verm loan notes with floating interest rates (6.1% to 6 4% at November 30, 1994),

secured by certain real estate and operating properties. lue in 1996

Mortgage notes on operaling properties and land with interest rates from 3.5%

to 8.3%, due through 2015

Unsecured revolving credit notes payahle, with floating interest rates

Unsecured term loan note with floating interest rate (6.7% at November 30, 1994),

due in 1995

Other notes payable with floating interest rates (6.8% at November 30, 1994),

due in 1995

S0,004) 50,040
61,057 41072
175,700 129,704
56,475 -
13,500 17504
1 T OSaBI901 242193

On July 29, 1994, the Compan; extended and
increased the amount of its revolving credit
agreement. The term of the agreement 15 three
years, The commitment was increased to $250
million and inc'udes eleven banks. On every
anmiversary date of the agreement esch bank has the
aption © participate in a one year extension. The
interest rate under this agreement fluctuates with
market rates and was 6.77% at November 30, 1994
In January 1995, this agreement was amended to
provide a five year commitment of $275 million

At November 30, 1994, the Company wis party o
an interest rate swap agreement which replaced the
floating interest rate on $20 million of debt, with a
fived rate of 8,7%, This agreement will expire in
1996,

28

The minimum aggregate principal matuntes of
mongage notes and other debis payable during the
five years subsequent to November 30, 1994,
assuming that the revolving credit agreement was
not extended, are as follows (in thousands): 1995
§71.472; 1996-551,927; 1W7-5185.529. 1998-
$24,492 and 1999-51,005. All of the notes secured
by land contain collateral release provisions for
sccelernled payment which may be made as
necessary to maintain construction schedules.

The fair values of interest rate swap agreements al
November 30, 1994 und 1993 were $300 thousand
and $3.5 million, respectively. The estimated fwr
values represent a net unrealized loss, The values
were based on dealer quotes and generally represent




11. Morigage notes and other debts payable
{continued)

un estimate of the amount the Company would pay
10 terminate the agreements at the reporting dates,
tuking nto account current interest rates and the
credit worthiness of the counterparties.

The fair values of the Company s fixed rate
borrowings were estimated using discounted cash
flow analyses, based on the Co apany’s current
incremenial borrowing rates of similar 1ypes of
barrowing wrrangements. The fair values of these
harrowings wt November 30, 1994 and 1993
approxumated their camying values.

The interest rates on vanable rate borrowings are
tned o market indices. Accordingly, fair values
approsimate thenr carying values.

12. Financial services

The assets and liabilities related to the Company’s
financial services operations (as described in
Note 20 are summarized as follows:

November 30,
iIn theasands) 1994 1993

Assets:

Louns held for sale or
disposition, nel

Loans and mongage-backed
securities held for

$124.324 243,095

investment, net 107,989 15,746
Cu.h and receivubles, net 11,579 9949
Servicing acquisition costs vy 12249
Other 4,354 3352

$252195  284.39)
Liabilities:
Notes and other debts payable $101 414 167 561
Other 13969 312,176
SI15383 199,737

The Financial Services Division finances its
activities through s two bank lines of credit,
bormowings under short-term repurchase agrecments,
or borrowings from Lennar Corporation, when on a
consolidated basis the Company can minimize 11s
cost of funds

The mwo hines of credit provide for aggregate
borrovangs of $80 million, expinng in June and
Tuly 1995, unless otherwise extended. The
commitments under these agreements were

decreased by the Company from $200 milhon at
November 30, 1993, due to reduced borrowing
needs. Borrowings under these agreements were
$54.6 million and $167.6 million at November 30,
1994 and 1993, respectively, and were collateralized
by mortgage loans with outstanding principal
balances of $57.9 oullion and $155.9 million,
respectively, and by servicing nghts 1o
approximately $1.6 billion and $2.2 billion,
respectively, of loans serviced by LFS. There are
several interest rale pricing options which fluciuate
with market rates, The borrowing rate has been
reduced to the extent that custodial escrow balances
exceeded required levels. The effective inierest rale
on these agreements at November 30, 1994 was
1.09%.

The Financial Services Division utilizes shor-term
financing arrangements to sell morngage-backed
securities under agreements to repurchise them with
securities dealers in the business of providing such
financing. At November 30, 1994, repurchase
agreements outstanding totaled $46.8 million, and
had a weighted average borrowing rate of 6.5%,
Repurchase agreements generally mature within 30
days. The repurchase agreements were collateralized
by mongage-backed securities with an aggregate
carrying value of $62.7 million. All mongage-
hacked secus ties underlying repurchase agreemenis
are held in safekeeping by the securities dealer
providing the financing, and all agreements are to
repurchase the same or substantially identical
morigage-backed secunities.

The Financial Services Division is party to financial
instruments in the management of its exposure o
interest rate fAluctvations. Forward sales contracts
and options are used by the division w hedge
mortgage loans held for sale and in its pipeline of
loan applications in process. By hedging in the
instrumenis that the division will create, marken
interest rate risk is reduced. Gains and losses on
these hedging transactions have not been material
to the Company. Exposure to credit risk is
managed through evaluation of trading pariners,
limits of exposure and monitoring procedures. At
November 30, 1994 and 1993, the Financial
Services Division was a pany to approximaiely 581
million and $212 million, respectively, of forward
sales contructs and oplions.

Certun of the division's servicing agreements
require it o pass through payments on loans even
though it 15 unable to collect such payments and, in

9
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1; Financial services (continued)

certain instances, be responsible for losses incurred
through foreclosure. Exposure to this credit risk is
minimized through geographic diversification and
review of the mortgage loan servicing created or
purchased. Management believes that it has
provided adequate reserves for expecied losses
based on the net realizable value of the underlying
collateral, Provisions for these losses have not been
masterial 1o the Co.apany. The division is also
subject to prepayment risk on the servicing
portfolio. Exposure to prepayment risk is managed
by the division's ongoing evaluation of prepayment
possibilities.

The fair values of loans held for sale at
November 30, 1994 and 1993 approximated their
carrying values. The fair values were based on
quoted market prices for securities backed by
similar loans, adjusted for differences in loan
charactenstics, net of the difference between the
settlement values and the quoted market values of
forward commitments and options to buy and sell
mortgage-hacked secunties.

The fair values of louns and morigage-backed
secunities held for investment at November 30, 1994
and 1993 were $109.4 million and $15.7 million,
respectively, and were based on quoted market
prices for similar securnies.

13. Limited-purpose finance subsidiaries

In prior years, limited-purpose finance subsidiaries
of LFS placed mortgages und other receivables as
collateral for vanious Tong-term financings. These
limited-purpose finance subsidianes pay the
principal of, and interest on, these financings
primarily from the cash flows generated by the
related pledged collateral which includes a
combination of morigage noles, morgage-hacked
wecurities and funds held by trustee. The fair values
of the collateral for the bonds and notes payable at
November 30, 1994 and 1993 were $92.1 million
and $136.3 million, respectively, and were based on
guoted market prices for similar securities

Bonds and Notes Payable

Al November W), 1994 and 1993, the balances
outstanding for the bonds and notes payable were
S83.0 mithon and $121.7 million, respectively. The
barrowings mature o years 2003 through 2008 and
carry interest rates ranging from S0 1o 14 3%
The annial principal repayments are dependent

L1l

upon collections on the underlying mortgages.
including prepayments, and cannot be reasonably
datermined. The Tair values of the bonds and notes
payable at November 30, 1994 and 1993, were
$84.0 million and $128.4 million, respectively, and
were based on quoted market prices for sumilar
securitics

14. Income taxes

The provisions tbenefits) for income taxes consist
of the following:

Yeuars Ended November 30,

{In thousands) 1994 1993 1992
Cument:
Federal $44.092 28020 18,978
State 8,237 5,400 1,584
52429 34020 22562
Deferred:
Federal (7443 (4013 (5340
State (1,405 (4641 (1,000)
g (BB48) (44770 (6,345
Total expense $43,581 29543 16217

Dels rred income taxes reflect the net tax elfects of
temporury differences between the carrying amounts
of the assets and habilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used 1ot income tax
purposes. The tax effects of significant temporary
differences which compnise the net deferred tax
lability as of November 30, 1994 are as follows (s
thousands )

Deferred tax habilities:

Capitalized eapenses S36,447
Acquisttion mljustments 154913
Deferred gains 13,307
Instaliment sales 5501
Other 2,592
Total deferred tax liahilities 74.060)
Delemed tax asscls
Reserves and accruals not currently
deductible 16,400
Investment in partnerships 6,185
Other 2,559
 Total deferred tax assets 25,153
Net deferred 1ax linbility S45.907




14. Income taxes (continued)

At November 30, 1994, the Financial Services Division and the limited-purpose finance subsidianes had o net
deferred tax asset of $1.9 mllion.
For the years ended November 30, 1993 and 1992, the deferred income tax credit of $4.5 millon and $6 1
million, respectively, results from timing differences in the recognition of income and expenses 101 Incoime
tax and financial reporting purposes. The sources and tax effect. of those timing differences are presented
below:

Income Tax Expense

{Credity

i thousands) 1993 U
Installment and deferved profit recognition on sales of real estale $(2,47) (7,751
Capitahized expenses (2.26) i515)
Tax expense in excess of book deductions on general and

admimistralive expenses A HHY
Net change in financial services loan loss reserve 428 (551
Recognition of joint venture income 38 937
Deferred profit resulting from like-Kind exchange - 155K
Other. net (54 (802

Total $i4.477) (h14%

A reconciliation of the statutory rate with the effective tax rale follows:
% of Pre-tax Income

1994 1993 1942

Statutory pale A5.0 50 4.0

State income taxes, net of federal income tax benelit 4.0 ERH] ik

Other - (29 (2.1
Effecuve rate 9.0 in 357

15, Capital stock

Common Stock

The Conipany has 1wo ¢las.c of common stock The common stockholders have one vole for ¢ach share
owned, in matters requiring stock holder approval, and dunng 1994 received dividends of $.02 per share i the
first quanter and $.025 per share 11 cach of the other quarters. Class B common stockholders have ten voles
for each share of stock owned and dunng 1994 received dividends of SO16T per share in the first quarier and
$.0225 per share in each of the other quarters As of November 30, 1994, Mr. Leonard Miller, Chairman of
the Board and President of the Company, owned or controlled 9.9 million shares of Class B commaon stock,
which represents approximately 79% voung control of the Company.

Stock Option Plans

The Lennar Corporation 1980 Stock Option Plan (1980 Flan™") expired on December 8, 1990, However,
under the terms of the 1980 Plan. certwn optons granted poor (o the plan rermination date are sull
outstunding Unless exercised or cancelled, the last options granted under the 1980 Plan will expire in
December 19495
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15. Capital stock (continued)

The following table summarizes the status of the 1950 Plaa:

Option shares exercised
Option price per share exercised (range)
Shares under option
Option price per share (range)
Shares under opion  xercisable

1994 1993 19492
27,600 83.250 110,125
$433-709 433-709  433-708
52,650 #4,000 175475
$4.131-657 433-708  433.TIW
M,650 21,750 1,000

The Lennar Corporation 1991 Stock Option Plan (**1991 Plan'') provides for the granting of optious o
certain key employees of the Company 10 purchase shares at prices not less than market value as of the date
of the grant. No options granted under the 1991 Plan may be exercisable until at least six months afler the
date of the grant. Thereafter, exercises are permitied in varying installments, on & cumulative basis. Each
stock option granted will expire on a date determined at the time of the grant, but not more than 10 years

after the date of the grant.

The following table summanzes the status of the 1991 Plan:

Option shares exercised

Crption price per share exercised (range)
Shares under option

Opuon price per share {range)
Shares under option - exercisable
Employee Stock Ownership/401ik} Plan
The Employee Stock Ownership / 401(k) Plan
{**Plan'") provides shares of stock o employces
who have completed one year of continuous service
with the Company. All contributions for employees
with five years or more of service are fully vested.
The Plan was amended in 1989 to add a cash or
deferred program under Section 401(k) of the
Internal Revenue Code. Under the 401(k) portion of
the Plan, employees may incke contnbutions which
are invested on their behalf, and the Company
miay also make contributions fo- the benefit of
employees. The Company reconds as compensation
expense an amount which approximates the
vesting of the contributions 1o the Employee Stock
Ownership portion of the Plan, as well as the
Company s contnibution to the 401(k) portion of the
Flan. This amount was (in thousands): $625 in
1994, $361 in 1993 and $366 in 1992 In 1994,
1993 and 1992, 22,249, 13800 and 59 shares,
respectively, were contributed to participants’
sccounts. Additionally, in 1992, 13,074 shares were
credited 1o participants” accounts from previously
forfeied shares,

1994 1993 1992
10,650 17,550 X550
$7.71 - 1437 654 - 1007 7.7
958,750 984,900 H04.450
$6.54 - 2255 654-2255 654- 1784
147,187 79,875 31350

Restrictions on Payment of Dividends

Ok than as required (o maintain the financial
ratios and net worth requirements under the
revolving credit and term loan agreements, there are
no restnictions on the payment of commaon stock
dividends by the Company ~"he cash dividends pad
with regard 10 a share of Class B common stock in
a calendar year may not be more than 90% of the
cash dividends paid with regard 1o a share of
common stock in that calendar vear. Furthermore,
there are no agreements which restrict the payment
of dividends by subsidiaries to the Company.

16. Commitments and contingent liahilitics

The Company and certain subsidianes are parties to
various clams, legal actions and complaints ansing
in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of
mansgement. the disposition of these mztters will
not have a matenal adverse effect on the hinancl
condition of the Company.

During 1993 and 1994, the Company setiled two
Jawsuits and a number of claims i which owners
of approximately 675 homes built by the Company
sought damages as a resull of Hurmcane Andrew
Other homeowners of homeowners' insugrers are not




16. Commitments and contingent liabilities
fcontinued)

precluded from making similar claims against the
Company. Five insurance companies have contacted
the Company secking reimbursement for sums paid
by them with regard to homes built by the
Company and damaged by the stiorm The Company
has settled all outstanding claims with four of these
insurance companies which represented the majoriy
of the claims made. In addition to the claims, there
are three pending lowsuits in which homeowners or
homeowners” insurers seek damages. Other claims
of this 1ype may be asserted. The Company’'s
insurers have asserted that their policies cover
some, but not all aspects of these claims. However,
to date, the Company's insurers have made all
pavments required under settlements. Even if the

Company were required 10 make any payments with
regard to Hurmcane Andrew related claims, the
Company believes that the amount it would pay
would not be material,

The Company is subject to the usual obligations
associated with entering into contracts for the
purchase, development and sele of real estate in
the rounine conduct of its business.

The Company is commitied, under various letters
of credit, to perform cenain development and
construction activities and provide certain
guarantees in the pormal course of business,
Outstanding letters of credit under these
arrangements totaled approximately 558.4 million
at November 30, 1994,

17. Quarterly data (unaudited)

(I thowsands, except per share amounts) First Second Third Fourth
1994
Revenues $191,826 207318 199,424 219,358
Earmings before income taxes and cumulative effect of

changes in accounting principles S 24184 29,543 30,255 27,764
Earmungs belore cumulative effect of changes in

secounting principles § 14,752 18,021 I8 456 16,936
Net earnings 3 15713 18,021 18,456 16,936
Net earmings per share before cumulative effect of

changes in accounting principles s Al 50 S A7
Net carnings per share s A4 50 51 A7
1993
Revenues $116971 141,333 166500  239.860
Earmings before income taxes $ 14.182 16,806 19.372 31,694
Net earmings S 9.008 10,672 12,011 20,823
Net carmings per share 5 29 30 A3 5%

Quarterly and year-to-date computations of per share amounts are made independently. Therefore, the sum of
per shure amounts for the ouarters may not agree with per share amounts for the vear,
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Shareholder Information

Lennar Corporation and Subsidiaries

Annual Meeting Independent Auditors
The Annual Stickholders’ Meeting will be Deloine & Touche LLP
hetd at 11:00 a.m. on Apnl 4, 1995, 100 Southeast Second Street
at the Doral Park Golfl and Country Club, Miami, Flonda 33131
5001 NW. 104th Avenoe, Miami, Florida E 10-K Available
Registrar and Transfer Agent A copy of the Company’s Annual Report on
First Union National Bank Form 10-K as filed with the Securities and
Two First Umon Center Exchange Commussion is available withowt
Charlone. NC' 2RISH charge to any stockholder upon wnitten
Listing request o
New York Stock Exchange (LEN) Corporate Relations
Lennar Corporation
General Counsel 700 N.W_ 107th Avenue
Robert B. Cole, Evq Miami, Florida 33172
700 NW.10Tth Avenue Telephone: 303-559-400)

Moy, Flonda 33172

COMPARATIVE COMMON STOCK DATA

Common Stock Prices Cush Dividends
New York Stock Exchange Per Share
Fiscal High/Low Price Commuon Stock Cluss I
Qrarter 1994 993 1994 1993 1994 1993
First $25.17 - 1992 $22.17 - 17.33 2 ¢ 2 1 g
Second 2350 - 1788 2300 - 18.00 2% 2 2 EAT
Thidl 2200 - 1T.R8 2258 - 18.08 24 2 2Yae I3
Fusurth 20,75 - 14.25 24.00 - 19,17 2 p 2% 1%¢

A ol November 30, 1994, there were appioximately 1,000 holders of record of the Company s common stock




Shareholder Information

Lennar Corporation and Subsadiaries

Annual Meeting Independent Auditors

The Annual Stockholders’ Meeting will be Deloie & Touche LLP

held at 11:00 a.m. on April 4, 1995, 100 Soutieast Second Street

at the Doral Park Golfl and Country € lub, Miami, Flonda 33131

S001 NW. 1idih Avenue, Miami, Flurida E 10-K Available

Registrar and Transfer Agent A copy of the Company’s Annual Kepor on

Form 10-K as filed with the Securities and

First Umon National Bank _
Exchange Commission is available without

Two First Umion Center

Charloite, NC 28288 charge to any stockholder upon written
Listing request 1o
New York Siock Exchange (LEN) Corporate Relations
Lennar Corporation
General Counsel 700 N.W. 107th Avenue
Rohert B. Cole. Esq. Miami. Florida 33172
Tid) N.W. 10Tih Avenue Telephone: 305-559-4000

Miami, Flonda 33172

COMPARATIVE COMMON STOCK DATA

Commeon Stock Prices Cash Dividends
New York Stock Exchange Per Share
Fiseal High/Low Price Common Stock Class B
Quarter 1994 1993 1994 1993 1994 19493
Fitst $25.17 - 1992  $2217-17.33 2 ¢ % 135 13he
Second 23.50 - 17.88 2300 - 1800 2 2¢ 2l S
Thinl 22.00 - 17.88 2258 - 1K08 25 il 2Vae 1+
Fruuth 20,75 - 14.25 24.00 - 19.17 2V 2 2Yae 13

A of November 30, 1994, there were approximately 1.000 holders of record of the Company "s common stock
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Attachment 3-A
STRATEGIC TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Lennar Financial Services, Inc.)
Statements of Earnings
For the Year Ended November 30, 1995 (unaudiied) and
and the Period from Inception through November 30, 1994 (unaudited)

1995 1994
Revenues:
Alarm monitoring revenue $ 25,524 0
Eamnings from investment in partnership 42850 oG )
68,374

(General and administrative expenses 98,412 24,898
Eamings before income taxes (30,038) (24,898)

Income tax benefit (284260) _ (9.710)
Net earnings (1,612) (15,188)
Stockholder's equity, beginning of period (5,188) 0
Capital contributions 4,800,000 10,000

Stockholder's equity, end of period $ 4793200 (5.188)




STRATEGIC TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

(A Wholly-owned Subsidiary of Lennar Financial Services, Inc.)

Balance Sheets

As of November 30, 1995 and 1994 (unaudited)

Assels

Advances and other receivables

Investment in partnership
Other assets

Liabiliti | Stockholder's Equity

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to affiliates
Total liabilities

Stockholder's equity:
Common stock. $1 par value.
Additional paid-in capital
Retained ecamnings
Toual stockholder's equity

1995 1994
5,i74 0
4,842,850 0
sl ' 0
4,854,210 0
337 0
60673 s.iss
61.010 5,188
5,000 5,000
4,805,000 5,000
__(16800) _ (15,188)
4,793,200 (5.188)
S 4854210 0




WORK EXPERIENCE

Jarnary 1996 to Present

June 1994 - January 1996

January 1993 - Jarary 1996

August 1989 - June 1994

August 1987 - August 1989

August 1987 - January 1994

July 1980 - Augusi 1981

EDUCATION

1981 - 1984

1976 -1980

Attachment 4

ROBERT D. RUBIN

President of STRATEGIC TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
("STRATEGIC"). STRATEGIC is currently engaged in the
alarm installation and monitoring business and is an applicant to
become a franchise cable operator.

President of PEOPLES TELEPHONE COMPANY, INC.
("PEOPLES"). PEOPLES was primarily an independent public
pay telephone company which operated in 4] states. PEOPLES
also operated businesses in cellular telephones installed in rental
cars and automated telephone systems installed in correctional
facilities.

President of PTC SERVICES, INC. ("PTC"), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of PEOPLES. PTC operated as a reseller of
interexchange carrier and operator services in approximately 20
states. The company also started and sold a prepaid calling
card business.

Executive Vice President of PEOPLES, Responsibilities
included strategic planning, mergers and acquisitions and legal
and regulatory.

STEEL, HECTOR & DAVIS
Lawyer specializing in mergers and acquisitions, federal and
state securities laws and general corporate matters.

GREENBERG, TRAURIG, ASKEW, HOFFMAN, ROSEN &
QUENTEL, P A,

Lawyer specializing in mergers and acquisitions, federal and
state securities laws and general corporate matters.

PEAT MARWICK MITCHELL & CO
Certified public accountant with audit and tax experience

UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI SCHOOL OF LAW
Juris doctor. Cum laude

BOSTON UNIVERSITY
BSBA Magna cum laude




Attachment 5

Ray T. Perriguey lil

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

9 Years - Computer / Management Information System Design, implementation & Malntenance
IBM & AMIGA SYSTEM ARCHITECTURE - OVER 200 SOFTWARE PLATFORMS
¢  Software Platforms: { fuent. famillarity with )
Operating Systems: picrosofl DOS, Windows. Amiga DOS

Spreadsheet Lotus 123, Symphany. Excel Quatro Pro
Database: dBase lil+. dBase [V, Access, Paradox, Rbase

;

¢ Networks: Novell & LanTaslic

9 Years - Cable Television Operations Management & Engineering

Forward Planning, Budget Forecaating, Cost Analysis

F.C.C., Federai, Regional and Local Regulatory Experence

System Expansion & Acquisition, Franchise, PUD & MUD

Marketing, Public Relations, Commuinity Affairs

Personnel Selection, Evaluation, Training and Managament

Wide Band RF System Design, Headend & Distribution Desigr. Construction & Maintenance
On & Off Promises Addressability (SA, Tocom, AM, Blonder-Tongue, Eagle)

System Sweep & Anslysis / CLI / Proof of Performance

12 Years - Broadcast Operations Management & Engineering
¢  Forward Planning, Budget Forecasting, Cost Analysis
¢ F.C.C.Federal, Regional and Local Regulstory Experience
¢ AN FM | VHF | UHF / Microwave Transmission & Receplion

- & & o O S & &

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

Independent Contractor 4/93 - Prosent
Information Systems / Telecommunications Consultan:
Carisbad, CA

Customization of End User Software Applications. Assist Client in business Software / Hardware selecticn.  Provide Clent
custom reporting formats, data manipulation programs and on-sie stafl training. Design and Maintenance of customized
clieni computer syslems, networks and employea data input formats.

CATV sysiem scquisitions, system upgrades and redesign, site evaluations. technical complance, Microwave Path
Studws, Site Selection and Access Negotiation

Telephone system, residedlis! | commercial design, equipment evaluation and selection. Installation, upgrade,
maintenance. Biling system inte: face.

Ocean Hills Cable Television, inc. 1/85 - 393
a wholly owned subsidiary of Leisure Technology, Inc. (formery NYSE)
Vista, CA

PRESIDENT 4/88 - 393

Management and direction of 5 Private cable systems (1 CA, 2 NY, 2 NJ) - 5000 passings / 3500 subscribern. 450 mHz /
2 way | Addressable. 12 FT Employees, 2 Million AOP. Oniy Division of Laisure Technology not a part of Chapter 11
filing Orchestraled sale of CA system fo Times Miror, Reduced overhead by 28%; Increased revenue by 12% without
rale incresses of staffing culbacks. Dwesigned, implemanied and maintsined Computer Networks and Information
Reporting Systerns for Division and Corporate interface




)
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Ocean Hills Cable Television, Inc., cont.

VICE PRESIDENT OPERATIONS 6/86 - 4/88

Resasonsible for all lechnical operaliona. Wmmm:mmmmmm
Diy'ribution sysiems. Designed, construciad and maintained all compuler systems; billing, control, reporting and character
ranerauon. Hired and trained all field personnel and contractors, implemented preventative mainlenance procedures and

customar service procedures.
GENERAL MANAGER | CHIEF ENGINEER 1/85 - 6/86

instalied 38 channel SA Headend, upgraded exisling 300 mHz. Distribution System to 450 miz. / 2 way / Addiessable
Wrole billng, reporting and character ganerator programs.  Implemented witegrated construction techniques and sesthetic
instaliation procedunes

Love Sound, Unlimited - Audio / Video / Broadcast Engineering 1/80 - 1/85
Anaheim / Oceanside, CA
OWNER / PRESID" IT
Consulting & Contract Engineering Service. ( 7 Employees )

Engineer of Record for 8 Commarcial Broadcas! Facilities
Contract Engineer for 50+ Commaercial Broadcas! Faciiities
Designad, instalied & Maintained 200+ CCTV Security Systems
Designed & Constructed 3 Recording Studios / 2 Video Production Studics

Gregg Laboratories
Anaheim, CA
10/78 - 1/80

MARKETING DIRECTOR
Manutacturer of Audio Processing Equipment for Commercial Broadcas! Applications. Responaible fr advertiming design,

iayout and plecemant, design and fabrication of collsteral materiats, manufacturing cos! snalysis and pricing, direct sales,
distributor and relations, customer sarvice, collections. Assisied in design, layout, component selection and

chassis and circul board fabrication. Wrote all advertising copy and service manuals. Generated direct sales of
$235,000.

Additional Employment History Available Upon Request.

EDUCATION
University of Texas at El Paso 1/72-12/74
El Paso, TX

MAJOR: MASS COMMUNICATIONS MINOR: EDUCATION

136 HOURS

Cal State at Pomona 1/78 - 5/78

Fomona, CA
SPECIALTY COURSES ONLY: RF PROPAGATION / DIRECTIONAL ANTENNA THEORY & DESIGN




	12-2 No. - 478
	12-2 No. - 479
	12-2 No. - 480
	12-2 No. - 481
	12-2 No. - 482
	12-2 No. - 483
	12-2 No. - 484
	12-2 No. - 485
	12-2 No. - 486
	12-2 No. - 487
	12-2 No. - 488
	12-2 No. - 489
	12-2 No. - 490
	12-2 No. - 491
	12-2 No. - 492
	12-2 No. - 493
	12-2 No. - 494
	12-2 No. - 495
	12-2 No. - 496
	12-2 No. - 497
	12-2 No. - 498
	12-2 No. - 499
	12-2 No. - 500
	12-2 No. - 501
	12-2 No. - 502
	12-2 No. - 503
	12-2 No. - 504
	12-2 No. - 505
	12-2 No. - 506
	12-2 No. - 507
	12-2 No. - 508
	12-2 No. - 509
	12-2 No. - 510
	12-2 No. - 511
	12-2 No. - 512
	12-2 No. - 513
	12-2 No. - 514
	12-2 No. - 515
	12-2 No. - 516
	12-2 No. - 517
	12-2 No. - 518
	12-2 No. - 519
	12-2 No. - 520
	12-2 No. - 521
	12-2 No. - 522
	12-2 No. - 523
	12-2 No. - 524
	12-2 No. - 525
	12-2 No. - 526
	12-2 No. - 527
	12-2 No. - 528
	12-2 No. - 529
	12-2 No. - 530
	12-2 No. - 531
	12-2 No. - 532
	12-2 No. - 533
	12-2 No. - 534
	12-2 No. - 535
	12-2 No. - 536
	12-2 No. - 537
	12-2 No. - 538
	12-2 No. - 539
	12-2 No. - 540
	12-2 No. - 541
	12-2 No. - 542
	12-2 No. - 543
	12-2 No. - 544
	12-2 No. - 545
	12-2 No. - 546
	12-2 No. - 547



